
 

 

SamCERA    

The Board of Retirement 
 

of the San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
will meet on 

[Continued on page 2 – Printed 07/18/12] 

. 

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Tuesday, July 24, 2012 at 1:00 P.M. 
 

 

PUBLIC SESSION – The Board will meet in Public Session at  1:00 P.M.  
  

1. Call to Order, Roll Call and Miscellaneous Business  
 1.1 Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected and Reappointed Trustees 
 1.2 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Alma Salas 
  

2. Oral Communications 
 2.1 Oral Communications From the Board 
 2.2 Oral Communications From the Public  
   

3. Approval of the Minutes 
  

4. Approval of the Consent Agenda   

  (Any items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion will be inserted into the Regular 
Agenda and considered in the order chosen by the board chair.) 

   Disability Retirements 
o Yolanda Ayala 
o Elly Damian 
o Anne Garrett 
o Richard Good  - Continued until 

August Board Meeting 
o Mohammad Rafiq 
o Maybelline Sharpe  
o Consideration of Member’s 

Request to Reconsider a Non-
Service Disability 

 Service Retirements 

 Continuances 

 Deferred Retirements 

 Member Account Refunds 

 Member Account Rollovers 

 Trustee Conference Request 

 Ratification of Authorization and 
Power of Attorney Issued to Franklin 
Advisors to Take Certain Actions on 
SamCERA's Behalf 

 Ratification of Consent to Amend a 
Limited Partnership Agreement for an 
Alternative Investment 

 

5. Benefit & Actuarial Services    
 5.1 Consideration of Agenda Items, if any, Removed From the Consent Agenda 
 5.2 Approval of Questions for Annual Review of SamCERA’s Actuarial Firm – Milliman Inc 
 5.3 Consideration of the Board’s Authority to Decide Application for Disability Retirement 

  

6. Investment Services (No Investment Committee meeting is scheduled.) 
 6.1 Preliminary Monthly Portfolio Performance Report 
 6.2 Report on the Annual Review of SamCERA’s Domestic and International Equity Value 

Portfolios 
 6.3 Strategic Investment Solutions’  Semi-Annual Report on Capital Markets Expectations Update 

   
 
 



Notice of Public Meeting 

Page 2 of 2 SamCERA   
 

7. Board & Management Support Services  
 7.1 Monthly Financial Report 
 7.2 Quarterly Budget Report for Period Ended June 30, 2012 
 7.3 Approval of Topics for the Annual Independent Auditor Review – Brown Armstrong 
 7.4 Status of Annual Financial Audit 
 7.5 Ad Hoc Nominating Committee Report and Election of 2012-2013 Board Officers 
  

8. Management Reports 
 8.1 Chief Executive Officer's Report 
 8.2 Assistant Executive Officer’s Report 
 8.3 Chief Investment Officer’s Report 
 8.4 Chief Legal Counsel's Report 

 
CLOSED SESSION – The board may meet in closed session prior to adjournment 

 
C1 Consideration of Disability Items, if any, Removed from the Consent Agenda and Appropriate for 

Closed Session 
  

9. Report on Actions Taken in Closed Session 
10. Adjournment in Memory of the Following Deceased Members: 

 Fakava, Heikoti May 1, 2012 Deputy Sheriff 
 Devitt, Edward May 4, 2012 Beneficiary of Devitt, Ana 
 Swindell, Vera May 8, 2012 Economic Development Dept 
 Evans, Mary May 22, 2012 Public Guardian Office 
 Williams, Jan May 23, 2012 Beneficiary of Williams, Marvin 
 Bettencourt, Ida May 28, 2012 Chope Hospital 
 Scott, Dennison June 3, 2012 Sheriff's Office 
 Boyle, Myrteze June 4, 2012 Social Services 
 Sampson, Floyd June 5, 2012 Ag Commission Sealer 
 Collazo, Nereida June 8, 2012 Public Health 
 Gordon, Mary June 10, 2012 Beneficiary of Gordon, Leonard 
 Gonsalves, Fernanda June 15, 2012 Social Services 
 Solari, Norman June 16, 2012 Sheriff's Office 
 Rafiq, Mohammed June 19, 2012 Cook 
 Coggeshall, Charles June 19, 2012 Probation 
 Estes, Norma June 20, 2012 Controller 
 Van Kirk, Doloris June 22, 2012 Elections 
 Sanders, Ruth June 23, 2012 Beneficiary of Sanders, Vernon 
 Garrett, Anne July 6, 2012 Family Health 
  

David Bailey,  Chief Executive Officer 
 

Printed:  7/18/12 

  

THE BOARD MEETS AT 100 MARINE PARKWAY, SUITE 160, 
WHICH IS LOCATED ON THE SE CORNER OF TWIN DOLPHIN & MARINE PARKWAY IN REDWOOD SHORES. 

Detailed directions are available on the “Contact Us” page of the website www.samcera.org 
 Free Parking is available in all lots in the vicinity of the building. 



 

 San Mateo County Employees' Retirement 
Association 

Telephone:  (650) 363-4581 

PONY RET 141 

A copy of the Board of Retirement’s open session agenda packet is available for review at the SamCERA offices 
and on our website unless the writings are privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under the provisions 

of the California Public Records Act. Office hours are Monday through Thursday 7 a.m. – 6 p.m. 

 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: 

SamCERA’s facilities and board and committee meetings are accessible to individuals with disabilities.  Contact 
SamCERA at (650) 599-1234 at least three business days prior to the meeting if (1) you need special assistance 
or a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate 
in this meeting; or (2) you have a disability and wish to receive the agenda, meeting notice, agenda packet or 
other writings that may be distributed at the meeting in an alternative format.  Notification in advance of the 
meeting will enable SamCERA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure full accessibility to this meeting and 
the materials related to it. 



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 1.1 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer   

 

SUBJECT: Administration of the Oath of Office to Newly Elected and Reappointed 

Trustees 

 

 

In this agenda item, the Trustee Oath of Office will be given to: 

 Second Member, Al David, reelected by the General Membership; 

 Fourth Member, Eric Tashman, reappointed by the Board of Supervisors; 

 Sixth Member Lauryn Agnew, reappointed by the Board of Supervisors; 

 Seventh Member, David Spinello, reelected by the Safety Membership; 

 Seventh Member Alternate, Christopher Miller, Newly Elected by the Safety 

Membership. 

 

 



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Retirement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 1.2 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer   
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Alma Salas 
 
 
During this agenda item, on behalf of the board, staff and membership, I will present a 
certificate of appreciation to former board member Alma Salas. 

 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 11 
 

July 24, 2012                                                                                                                                              Agenda Item 3.0 
     

May 22, 2012 – Board Agenda 
 

PUBLIC SESSION – The Board will meet in Public Session at  1:00 P.M.  
  

1. Call to Order, Roll Call and Miscellaneous Business  
  

2. Oral Communications 
 2.

1 
Oral Communications From the Board 

 2.
2 

Oral Communications From the Public  

   

3. Approval of the Minutes 
  

4. Approval of the Consent Agenda   
   
   Disability Retirements 

o Heikoti Fakava 
o Enrique Marin 
o Raymond Ojeda 
o Candido Roberto Ruiz-Delgado  

 Service Retirements 

 Continuances 

 Deferred Retirements 

 Member Account Refunds 

 Member Account Rollovers 
   

5. Benefit & Actuarial Services    
 5.1 Consideration of agenda items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda 
 5.2 Consideration and Direction to Milliman Inc. Regarding Assumptions To Be Used In The June 

30, 2012, Actuarial Valuation 
  

6. Investment Services (The Investment Committee will meet at May 22 at 10:00 AM) 
 6.1 Acceptance of the Preliminary Monthly Portfolio Performance Report 
 6.2 Acceptance of the Quarterly Investment Performance Analysis for Period Ended March 31, 

2012 
 6.3 Report on the Annual Review of SamCERA’s Core Equity Portfolios 
  6.3 a BlackRock Capital Management - Russell 1000 Index Fund 
  6.3 b D.E. Shaw Investment Management 
  6.3 c T. Rowe Price Associates 
  6.3 d Jennison Associates 
 6.4 Renewal of Various Investment Management Agreements 

  6.4 a Aberdeen Asset Management Inc.  

  6.4 b Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney, & Strauss, Inc.  
  6.4 c Blackrock Capital Management, Inc.  
  6.4 d D. E. Shaw Investment Management L.L.C. 
  6.4 e T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 
  6.4 f The Boston Company Asset Management, L.L.C.  
 6.5 Agreement to Provide Trading Costs Analysis for Equity Investments 

   

7. Board & Management Support Services  
 7.1 Acceptance of the Monthly Financial Report 

 7.2 Review of Financial Audit Structure 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 of 11 
 

 7.3 Approval of Entrance Letter for the June 30, 2012, Financial Audit 
 7.4 Discussion of Board Committee Structure and Direction to Staff 
 7.5 Appointment of Ad Hoc Nominating Committee for Board Officers 
 7.6 Approval to Cancel the June 26 Meeting of the Board of Retirement 
 7.7 Approval to Renew Fiduciary Liability Insurance Policy 
  

8. Management Reports 
 8.1 Chief Executive Officer's Report 
 8.2 Assistant Executive Officer’s Report 
 8.3 Chief Investment Officer’s Report 
 8.4 Chief Legal Counsel's Report 

CLOSED SESSION – The board may meet in closed session prior to adjournment 
 

C1 Consideration of Disability Items, if any, Removed from the Consent Agenda and Appropriate for 
Closed Session 

  

9. Report on Actions Taken in Closed Session 
10. Adjournment in Memory of Deceased Members 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    

    

    

    

    
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 3 of 11 
 

May 22, 2012 – Board Minutes 
 

0512.1 Call to Order:  Mr. David, Chair, called the Public Session of the Board of Retirement to order 
at 1:00 p.m. 

  

0512.1 Roll Call: Present: Sandie Arnott, Al David, Natalie Kwan Lloyd, Lauryn Agnew, David Spinello, 
Paul Hackleman, and Michal Settles. 
Excused:  Ben Bowler and Eric Tashman  Alternates Present: Alma Salas and John Murphy 
Staff:  David Bailey, Scott Hood, Gary Clifton, Brenda Carlson, Gladys Smith, Mabel Wong and 
Kristina Perez.  
Consultants:  Mr. Thomas and Mr. Shooshani from Strategic Investment Solutions. 
 

Miscellaneous Business: Per Government Code 54954.2, Mr. Bailey requested that urgent 
additional matters, that came to the attention of staff after the agenda had been printed, be 
added to the agenda.  Item 7.8 regarding transfer categories, and a closed session item 
regarding the Chief Investment Officer position would be added to the end of the agenda.   Mr. 
Hackleman moved to add the items to the agenda as per Government Code Section 54954.2.  
The motion was seconded by Ms. Settles and carried unanimously.    
   

0512.2.1 Oral Communications From the Board:   Mr. Spinello reported on his attendance at the SACRS 
Spring Assembly.  Ms. Agnew stated that she was currently attending Impact Investing.  Ms. 
Settles noted her attendance at SACRS also.   

  

0512.2.2 Oral Communications From the Public:  Ms. Salas reported on her attendance at SACRS, and 
her participation in the safety roundtable.  She welcomed Jim Saco and Reyna Farrales, from 
the County Manager’s Office, to the board meeting.    

  

0512.3 Approval of the Minutes:  Ms. Arnott noted minor corrections to the minutes.   
Action: Ms. Arnott moved to approve the minutes from the special meeting (retreat) held on 
April 24 and 25, 2012 with the noted corrections.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Agnew, 
and carried unanimously.   

  

0512.4 Approval of the Consent Agenda:  Mr. David asked if there were any items to be removed 
from the consent agenda, there were none. 
Action:  Ms. Agnew moved to approve the following items listed on the consent agenda.  The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Kwan Lloyd and carried unanimously.                                                           
 

0512.4 Disability Retirements                                                                                                                                         
The board found Heikoti Fakava permanently disabled from the duties of a Deputy Sheriff and 
granted survivor benefits, pursuant to Government Code Section 31762, to the member’s 
spouse, Kaufoon Fakava. 

The board found that Enrique Marin is (1) disabled from performing his usual and customary 
duties as a Road Maintenance Worker I, (2) found that his disability is service-connected and 
(3) granted his application for a service-connected disability retirement.  

The board found that Raymond Ojeda is (1) disabled from performing his usual and customary 
duties as a Deputy Probation Officer III, (2) found that his disability is service-connected and 
(3) granted his application for a service-connected disability retirement. 

 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 4 of 11 
 

0512.4 Disability Retirements (con’t) 

The board found that Candido Robert Ruiz-Delgado is (1) disabled from performing his usual 
and customary duties as a Utility Worker II, (2) found that his disability is service-connected 
and (3) granted his application for a service-connected disability retirement. 

Service Retirements 
Member Name      Effective Retirement Date Department 
Goldstein, Alicia                March 3, 2012  Family Health 
Dondershine, Harvey  March 9, 2012  Def'd from Behavioral Health 
Lilles, Daisy   March 15, 2012  Admin & Emergency Med Svcs 
Carter, Cedric   March 17, 2012  Superior Court 
Cheng, Dennis   March 17, 2012  Superior Court 
King, Martin   March 17, 2012  Superior Court 
Placito- Chan, Gloria  March 17, 2012  Aging & Adult Services 
Stafford, Carol   March 17, 2012  San Mateo Medical Center 
Batlin, Wright   March 20, 2012  Ag Commissioner Sealer 
Walia, Kulwinder  March 20, 2012  San Mateo Medical Center 
Sullivan, Adrienne  March 24, 2012  Superior Court 
Lopez,Sergio   March 28, 2012  Sheriff’s Office 
Semeit, Mary   March 28, 2012  District Attorney 
Arida, Ana   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Branshaw, Cindy  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Corrales, Maria   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Dakis, Alice   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Dipratna, Sarocha  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Goff, Linda   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Gutierrez, Indiana  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Henry, Mary   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Hoss, Gregory   March 29, 2012  Sheriff’s Office 
Lufkins, Linda   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Martin, Dolores   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Montes, Socorro  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Ochoa, Gloria   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Rodriguez, Carmen  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Salazar, Maria   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Tameifuna, Maopa  March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Toomer, Melvin   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Wilson, Diane   March 29, 2012  Def'd from Aging & Adult Services 
Wise, Leslie   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Yenkanna, Ram   March 29, 2012  Superior Court 
Alvarenga, Antonio  March 30, 2012  Probation 
Chong, Jacqueline  March 30, 2012  Sheriff’s Office 
Clifton, Gary   March 30, 2012  Retirement 
Ferrier, Dennis   March 30, 2012  Def'd from Environmental Health 
 
 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 5 of 11 
 

0512.4 Service Retirements (con’t) 
Member Name      Effective Retirement Date                Department 
Kuhli, Linda   March 30, 2012   Behavioral Health 
Muniz, Robert   March 30, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Nowicki, Teresa   March 30, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Oliva, Pedro   March 30, 2012   Public Works 
Pagmanua, Roberto  March 30, 2012   Planning and Building 
Raffaeilli, Bryan   March 30, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Alcantara, Marc   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Alms, Steven   March 31, 2012   County Manager’s Office 
Alzugary, Pilar   March 30, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Asche, Jeanine   March 31, 2012   Library 
Atwood, Korin   March 31, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Barber, Catherine  March 31, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Berndtson, Ted   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Bigelow, Jacqueline  March 31, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Capacillo, Ester   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Carpio, Rosalia   March 31, 2012   Probation 
Chan, Carol   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Chang, Dorcas   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Chau, Teresa   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Derheim, Leroy   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Durling, Susan   March 31, 2012   Public Works 
Escoto, Ron   March 31, 2012   Public Works 
Farrell, James   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Gunn, Linda   March 31, 2012   Behavioral Health 
Hagen, Kyle   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Hardeman, Ramona  March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Huening, Tom   March 31, 2012   Controller 
Joos, Barbara   March 31, 2012   Human Services Agency 
Lacey, Grace   March 31, 2012   Superior Court 
Lamadrid, Alex   March 31, 2012   Def'd Admin & Emerg Med Svcs 

Lanza, Stephen   March 31, 2012   Public Works 
Larson, Mark   March 31, 2012   Public Works 
Lucas, Esther   March 31, 2012   Behavioral Health 
Lulay, William   March 31, 2012   Library 
Maher, Robert   March 31, 2012   Information Services 
McVay, Michael   March 31, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Minahan, John   March 31, 2012   District Attorney 
Mulato, Yolanda  March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Quijano, Luz   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Rodiles, Lilia   March 31, 2012   Tax Collector/Treasurer 
Romine, Patricia  March 31, 2012   Behavioral Health 
Rosenthal,Stephen  March 31, 2012   Library 
Sabala, Romeo   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Salud, Editha   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Smith, Felice   March 31, 2012   Probation 
Smith, Michael   March 31, 2012   Admin & Emergency Med Svcs 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 6 of 11 
 

0512.4 Service Retirements (con’t) 
 
Member Name      Effective Retirement Date                Department 
Sonnenschein, Gregg  March 31, 2012   Probation 
Tilman, Nomalee  March 31, 2012   Public Health 
Wei, Margaret   March 31, 2012   San Mateo Medical Center 
Chaput, Stephen  April 1, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Johnson, Ronald  April 1, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
McGrath, Lorraine  April 1, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
Stroppini, Jack   April 1, 2012   Def'd from Social Services 
Wallace, David   April 1, 2012   Sheriff’s Office 
 
 

Continuances 
Survivor’s Name  Beneficiary of: 
Durling, Susan   Reyna, Ambiro 
Tovar, Nancy   Tovar, Guillermo 
 
Deferred Retirements 
Member Name   Retirement Plan Type 
Biear, Cathrina   G4 Vested 
Haro, Fernado      G2 Vested 
Loesch, Susan   G2 Vested 
Nguyen, Meriam  G4 Vested 
 

Member Account Refunds 
Member Name   Retirement Plan Type 
Barberena, Nestor  G4 Vested 
Donovan, Carmelita  G2 Vested 
Espinoza, Peggy   G4 Vested 
Hester, Sylvia   G4 Vested 
Jones, Sharon   G4 Vested 
Moralez, Celestina  Beneficiary of Leija, Dolores 
Nagarajan, Padmakumar G4 Non-vested 
Nieblas, Maria   Beneficiary of Leija, Dolores 
Orozco, Margarito  Beneficiary of Leija, Dolores 
Placido, Liberato  G4 Non-vested 
Regala, Josie   G4 Non-vested 
Sala, Siolo   G4 Vested 
Wilson, Marjorie  Beneficiary of Price, Barbara 
 
Member Account Rollovers  
Member Name   Retirement Plan Type 
Barreto, Giuseppina  G4 Vested 
Lopez, Mekila   G4 Vested 
Wright, Andrew   G4 Non-vested 
 

0512.5 Benefit & Actuarial Service 

0512.5.1 Consideration of Agenda Items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda:  No items were 
removed from the consent agenda.   



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 7 of 11 
 

0.512.5.2 Consideration and Direction to Milliman Inc. Regarding Assumptions to be used in the June 
30, 2012, Actuarial Valuation:  Nick Collier presented the report and discussed lowering the 
assumed investment return rate from 7.75% to 7.5% with the board.   Several scenarios were 
analyzed.  Board members discussed impacts of a reduction of the assumption to 7.5% or 
lower, applying no changes to the assumption rate or gradually lowering the assumption rate 
over time.  The relationship between a lowered return assumption and an increased member 
rate were discussed.  Other topics of discussion by the Board included the effects of a one-
time lump sum payment from the County; the amortization rate for reduction of unfunded 
liability; impact of all scenarios on members; and comparison to other systems’ assumed 
rates.  It was noted for the record that Reyna Farrales and Jim Saco from the County 
Manager’s Office were present; as well as Michael Barber from Supervisor Pine’s office, and 
representatives from County employees’ bargaining units.  Mr. Bailey stated that staff’s 
recommendation was to approve all the assumptions, and to reduce the assumed investment 
return rate to 7.5%.   
Action:  Mr. Hackleman moved to accept staff’s recommendation and approve the 
assumptions, with the investment return rate assumption reduced to 7.5%. The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Kwan Lloyd and carried unanimously.  
                                              

Mr. David adjourned the meeting for a short break at 2:10 p.m., reconvening at 2:20 p.m.  
Upon reconvening the board heard item 7.7, followed by item 6.1, and continuing in order of 
the agenda.   
 

0512.7.7 Approval to Renew Fiduciary Liability Insurance Policy - Mr. Hood introduced a 
representative from Travelers Insurance Company who talked about SamCERA’s current 
fiduciary liability insurance policy.  The board discussed the $10 million dollar limit of 
coverage and concluded it was a sufficient level of coverage.   It was noted that $25 from 
each trustee and manager would be collected for non-recourse coverage for individuals.   
Action:  Ms. Settles moved to authorize the renewal of the current fiduciary liability insurance 
policy with Travelers Insurance.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Kwan Lloyd and carried 
unanimously. 
 

0512.6  Investment Services    

0512.6.1  Presentation of the Preliminary Monthly Portfolio Performance Report:  Mr. Clifton 
presented the monthly performance report to the Board.  With no objections noted, the 
report was accepted.   

 Asset Class Market Value 1-Month 1-year TTWRR* 5-year TTWRR* 

 Domestic Equity 959,588,154 -0.84  1.87 -0.00 

 International Equity 441,687,897 -1.34 -12.46 -4.63 
 Total Equity 1,401,246,052 -1.00 -2.73 -1.37 

 Private Equity 13,889,016 -1.50 -14.46  

 Risk Parity 152,686,940 -0.00 4.07  
 Hedge Fund 67,793,530 0.00   
 Fixed Income 564,693,137 1.20 6.48 6.34 
 Real Estate 

Aggregate 
144,721,125 0.00 14.59 -0.38 

 Commodities 72,523,142 0.92   
 Cash Equivalents 15,117,567 0.07 0.75 0.87 
 TOTAL FUND 2,432,670,509 -0.19 0.49 0.98 

 Benchmark  -0.29 1.40 2.53 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 8 of 11 
 

0512.6.2 Acceptance of the Quarterly Investment Performance Analysis for Period Ended March 31, 
2012  - Patrick Thomas presented the quarterly investment report from SIS.  He reported that 
the first quarter was good, but relief was short-lived, as April showed a big drop.  Topics of 
low and high performing managers, benchmarks, investment return assumptions and 
diversifying elements were all discussed.  With no objections noted, the report was accepted.   
 

0512.6.3 Report on the Annual Review of SamCERA’s Core Equity Portfolios  
 6.3 a     BlackRock Capital Management - Russell 1000 Index Fund  
 6.3b     D.E. Shaw Investment Management  
 6.3c     T. Rowe Price Associates  
 6.3d     Jennison Associates 

Mr. Clifton and Mr. Thomas gave an update and comments on each of the listed mangers.  
Board members also asked about the performance of managers that were not selected at the 
same time, to gauge the success of SamCERA’s selections.  It was noted that D.E. Shaw and 
Jennison performed well, and Blackrock was a low performer. 
 

0512.6.4 Renewal of Various Investment Management Agreements – Ms. Carlson reviewed the 
changes made in the agreements presented for renewal.  She explained the new agreements 
were updated to reflect the deletion of the unrelated business taxable income (UBTI) 
clause;they contained clarification of “additionally insured” requirements, and included more 
clearly understood terms.  It was stated that the new investment manager agreement 
template would be coming to the board for review soon.   The board voted on each of the 
agreements as follows:  

 Aberdeen Asset Management Inc.   
Action: Ms. Agnew moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with 
Aberdeen Asset Management Inc., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair and 
the Chief Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Spinello and carried unanimously. 

 Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney, & Strauss, Inc.  
Action: Mr. Hackleman moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss, Inc., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice 
Chair and the Chief Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Kwan Lloyd and carried unanimously. 

 Blackrock Capital Management, Inc.  
Action: Ms. Kwan Lloyd moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with 
Blackrock Capital Management, Inc., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair and 
the Chief Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Spinello and carried unanimously. 

 D. E. Shaw Investment Management L.L.C. 
Action: Ms. Settles moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with D.E. 
Shaw Investment Management, L.L.C., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair 
and the Chief Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was seconded 
by Mr. Hackleman and carried unanimously. 

 T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 
Action: Ms. Agnew moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with T. Rowe 
Price Associates, Inc., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair and the Chief 
Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Settles 
and carried unanimously. 
 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 9 of 11 
 

 The Boston Company Asset Management, L.L.C.  
Action: Ms. Settles moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with The 
Boston Company Asset Management, L.L.C., and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice 
Chair and the Chief Executive Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Agnew and carried unanimously. 
 

0512.6.5 Agreement to Provide Trading Costs Analysis for Equity Investments – Mr. Bailey gave an 
overview of the process used for selection of a trading cost analyst company and how Zeno 
Consulting Group was chosen as the staff’s recommendation.   Board members discussed the 
frequency of reports; the number of accounts and options for reporting; possible cost 
reductions, and the usefulness of this service to provide further due diligence.     
Action: Mr. Hackleman moved to adopt a resolution approving the agreement with Zeno 
Consulting Group to provide an analysis of trading performance and broker utilization, and 
authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair and the Chief Executive Officer to execute the 
agreement.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Settles and carried unanimously. 
 

0512.7 Board & Management Support Services 

0512.7.1 Acceptance of the Monthly Financial Report – Mabel Wong presented the monthly financial 
report, and with no objections noted, the report was accepted.  
  

0512.7.2 Review of Financial Audit Structure – Ms. Wong reviewed the schedule and structure of the 
financial audit.  She let the board know audit work has begun and the auditors would be on 
site in June.  She informed the board the auditor would be at the October board meeting, and 
the CAFR would be presented at that time.   
 

0512.7.3 Approval of Entrance Letter for the June 30, 2012, Financial Audit – Ms. Wong presented the 
staff report and recommended board approval to execute the audit engagement letter.  It 
was noted this is the third year of the contract with Brown Armstrong, which expires in April 
2013.   
Action:  Mr. Hackleman moved to authorize the Audit Committee Chair, Ms. Kwan Lloyd, to 
execute the Audit Engagement letter for the June 30, 2012 Financial Statement Audit.    The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Arnott and carried unanimously. 
 

0512.7.4 Discussion of Board Committee Structure and Direction to Staff – The board members 
discussed the composition of members on the investment committee and the history of the 
practice and policies regarding committees.  No change will be pursued at this time to the 
existing structure.   
 

0512.7.5 Appointment of Ad Hoc Nominating Committee for Board Officers – Mr. David stated that 
new board officers are elected each year and a nominating committee is appointed.  He 
appointed Mr. Hackleman, Ms. Agnew, Mr. Spinello and Ms. Settles to the nomination 
committee and they will set up a conference call date after the meeting.   
 

0512.7.6 Approval to Cancel the June 26 Meeting of the Board of Retirement - Mr. Bailey stated that 
cancellation of the June meeting was typical and requested the board approve the 
cancellation of the this meeting.  
Action:  Ms. Kwan Lloyd moved to cancel the June 26, 2012 meeting of the Board of 
Retirement.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Arnott and carried unanimously. 
 

0512.7.8 Transfer Categories (added item) - This item was added per Government Code 54954.2, 
regarding transfer categories.  Mr. Bailey explained this item authorizes staff to transfer funds 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 10 of 11 
 

from one budget category to another without changing the total budget.   
Action:  Ms. Settles moved to authorize staff to transfer money between budget categories.  
The motion was seconded by Ms. Agnew and carried unanimously. 
 

0512.8 Management Reports 
0512.8.1 Chief Executive Officer – Mr. Bailey discussed the travel policy with the board members and 

clarified language about mileage reimbursement limits.  He stated staff is working on travel 
guidelines, to assist board members and staff in understanding travel expense 
reimbursements.  He notified the board a public records request was received regarding 
travel costs.  Mr. Bailey let the board know he would be speaking at the SCORPA meeting the 
following day.    
 

0512.8.2 Assistant Executive Officer – Mr. Hood updated the board on the status of trustee 
appointments and announced Mr. Tashman and Ms. Agnew had each been re-appointed by 
the Board of Supervisors for a three-year term.  Mr. Hood discussed the need for extra help in 
the Investment Division and said staff was looking to retain temporary personnel to assist.  He 
reminded board members of upcoming events.   Mr. Hackleman thanked Mr. Hood for filling 
in for Mr. Bailey and wished him well on his deployment.   
 

0512.8.3 Chief Investment Officer’s Report:  Mr. Clifton let the board know a long time executive 
employee of Aberdeen was retiring, but there were no changes expected during the 
transition.   

  

0512.8.4 Chief Legal Counsel’s Report:  Ms. Carlson reported the July agenda may include several 
unique benefit issues coming to the board.     

  

CLOSED SESSION  
C1 Consideration of disability items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda and appropriate 

for closed session:  None 
 

C2 Public Employment – Chief Investment Officer – Under Government Code 54957(b), the 
board adjourned into a closed session at 3:56 pm.   
 

0512.9 Report on Actions Taken in Closed Session:  The board reconvened in open session at 4:23 pm 
and Ms. Carlson reported that no action was taken during the closed session.  
 

0512.10 
 
 

Adjournment in Memory of Deceased Members:  There being no further business, Mr. David 
adjourned the meeting at 4:25 pm, in memory of the following deceased members: 

Louie, Brad March 25, 2012 Information Services 
Bonner, James April 1, 2012 Appraiser 
Mau, Kenneth April 3, 2012 Beneficiary of Mau, Ellen 
West, Kathleen April 4, 2012 Mental Health Services 
Traves, Mark April 6, 2012 Public Health 
Woolf, Isabel April 6, 2012 Social Services 
Jensen, Jim April 11, 2012 Public Works 
White, Aileen  April 11, 2012 General Hospital 
Simmen, John April 12, 2012 Agriculture 
Talley, Dovie April 13, 2012 Public Health 
Weston, Elaine April 16, 2012 Social Services 
Hoover, Mary April 18, 2012 Beneficiary of Hoover, Fred 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

 

May 22, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 11 of 11 
 

Hull, Cathella April 18, 2012 Library 
Ward, Edward April 18, 2012 Probation 
Rich, Grace April 19, 2012 Mental Health Services 
Lee, Richard W. April 21, 2012 Building & Planning 
Alizah, Jordana April 24, 2012 Human Services Agency 
Roach, Thomas April 27, 2012 Building & Planning 
Fakava, Heikoti May 1, 2012 Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________                               __________________________________     
David Bailey            Kristina Perez 
Chief Executive Officer                         Retirement Executive Secretary  



 

                     
                                                                SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 

 

 

July 24, 2012    Agenda Item 4.0 (a) 

    

To:               Board of Retirement 

    

From:           Gladys Smith, Acting Assistant Executive Officer   
 

Subject:        Approval of Consent Agenda 

 

ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE APPROVED BY ONE ROLL CALL MOTION UNLESS A 

REQUEST IS MADE BY A BOARD MEMBER THAT AN ITEM BE WITHDRAWN OR TRANSFERRED TO THE 

REGULAR AGENDA. ANY ITEM ON THE REGULAR AGENDA MAY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE CONSENT 

AGENDA. 

Disability Retirements 

1. The Board find that Yolanda Ayala is (1) disabled from performing her usual and 

customary duties as a Licensed Vocational Nurse, (2) find that her disability is service-

connected and (3) grant her application for a service-connected disability retirement. 

2. The Board find that Elly Damian is (1) disabled from performing her usual and customary 

duties as an Office Assistant II, (2) find that her disability is service-connected and (3) 

grant her application for a service-connected disability retirement. 

3. The Board find Anne Garrett permanently disabled from the duties of a Senior 

Community Program Specialist and grant survivor benefits, pursuant to Government Code 

Section 31762, to the member’s spouse, Shellie Garrett. 

4. The Board find Mohammad Rafiq permanently disabled from the duties of a Cook II and 

grant survivor benefits, pursuant to Government Code Section 31762, to the member’s 

spouse, Famida Rafiq. 

5. The Board find that Maybelline Sharpe is (1) not disabled from performing her usual and 

customary duties as a Benefits Analyst II and (2) deny her application for a service-

connected disability retirement. 

6. The Board determine that it lacks the authority to decide the June 9, 2011 disability 

application filed by Loretta Keenan. 

 

Service Retirements 

 

1. The Board ratifies the actions as listed below for the following members regarding 

service retirements: 

Member Name Effective Retirement Date Department 

Thornton, Leon March 13, 2012 Def’d from Probation 

Witjman, David March 22, 2012 Def’d from Environmental 

Health 



   

2 

 

Lewis, Jeffrey March 24, 2012 Def’d from Aging & Adult 

Services 

Heiliger, Maxine March 31, 2012 Def’d from Public Health 

Kato, Diana March 31, 2012 Def’d from Environmental 

Health 

Lee, Richard March 31, 2012 Def’d from Public Health 

Starmer, George March 31, 2012 Def’d from Housing Dept. 

Sowels, Dennis April 12, 2012 

Def'd from Aging & Adult 

Services 

Grandsaert, John April 18, 2012 Def'd from District Attorney 

LaHaie, Keith April 18, 2012 Def'd from Public Workds 

Sykes-Miessi, Joan April 18, 2012 Def'd from Library 

O'Callahan, William April 28, 2012 Sheriff’s Office 

Atwood, Kathleen May 1, 2012 

Def'd from Building & 

Planning 

Babwin, Richard May 1, 2012 Def'd from Sheriff’s Office 

Mulgrew, Mark May 1, 2012 

Def'd from San Mateo 

Medical Center 

Ellington, Hillarie May 4, 2012 Public Health 

Danese, Karen May 5, 2012 Def'd from Library 

Allen, Hellen May 17, 2012 Probation 

Driscoll, Celia May 31, 2012 Sheriff’s Office 

Zapata, Elia June 1, 2012 Behavioral Health 

 

Continuances 

 The Board ratifies the actions as listed below for the following members regarding 

continuances: 

Survivor’s Name Beneficiary of: 

Bankord, Beja Lindner, Cecilia 

Bonner, Natasha Bonner, James 

Fakava, Kaufoon Fakava, Heikoti 

Jensen, Judith Jensen, Jim 

Ward, Joanne Ward, Edward 

Weston, John Weston, Elaine 



   

3 

 

Deferred Retirements 

 The Board ratifies the actions as listed below for the following members regarding 

deferred retirements: 

Member Name Retirement Plan Type 

Vong, Kathy                           G4 Vested 

Baker, James S4 Vested 

Conway, Terese G4 Vested 

Chong, Wei G4 Vested 

Vasquez, Kristy G4 Vested 

Humphrey, Sharon G4 Non Vested – Reciprocity 

Introcaso, Denice S2 QDRO 

Hong, Margaret G4 Vested - Reciprocity 

 

Member Account Refunds 

 The Board ratifies the actions as listed below for the following members regarding refunds: 

Member Name Retirement Plan Type 

Birkby, Patricia G4 Vested 

Clemente, Marie G4 Vested 

Dodge-Navarrete, Sarah G4 Non-vested 

Feldcamp, Melissa G4 Non-vested 

Flatmoe, Chris G4 Non-vested 

Frei, Lukas G4 Non-vested 

Hernandez, Marcela G4 Non-vested 

Nikkel, John G4 Vested 

Papi, Tammy G4 Non-vested 

Partin, Marie G4 Non-vested 

Pene, Garrett S5 Non-vested 

Phillips, Lyndale G5 Non-vested 

Rodriguez, Renee Ben. Of Avila, Jacklyn 

San Mames, Juan G4 Vested 

 

 

 



   

4 

 

Member Account Rollovers  

 The Board ratifies the actions as listed below for the following members regarding 

rollovers: 

Member Name Retirement Plan Type 

Cross, Heather G4 Vested 

Dawkins, Michael G2/3 Vested 

Mar, May G2 Non-vested 

Nordhausen, Sarah G4 Non-vested 

 



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 
 

 

 

 

 

July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 4.0 

 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer  

 

SUBJECT: Trustee Request for Conference Approval 

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of attendance at the below-mentioned educational event. 

 

Background 

The SamCERA Education Policy allows trustees to expend certain levels of system funds 

for continuing education sponsored by organizations approved in the policy.  The policy 

also states that, “the board may approve participation in additional educational 

activities…” 

 

Trustee Lauryn Agnew would like to attend SOCAP12 (Social Capital Markets 12), which 

will be held at Fort Mason Center in San Francisco, CA from October 1-4.  SOCAP, 

“recognizes our ability to direct the power and efficiency of market systems toward social 

impact. Social Capital Markets is dedicated to supporting the growth of this market.”  

Due to early registration, SamCERA will receive a 40% discount on the conference price.  

The cost is within the trustee’s educational budget. 

 



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 5.2 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer  

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Questions for Annual Review of SamCERA’s Actuarial Firm – 

Milliman, Inc. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends the board review, suggest changes, then approve the questions in the attached 

document entitled, “Questions for Annual Actuarial Consultant Evaluation.”   

 

Summary 

The questions in the attached document will be submitted to SamCERA's actuary, Milliman Inc., 

prior to the annual review, which will be scheduled for the September 25, 2012, board meeting. 

An additional part of the annual review will be the result of a survey of trustees, staff and actuary 

regarding the performance of the actuarial firm.  This year the survey will be in electronic form.  

You will receive an email with a link to complete the survey.  We hope this will make 

completion more convenient.  If you’d like a hard copy of the survey, please let us know. 

Staff will provide Milliman’s responses to the questionnaire as well as the survey results at the 

September meeting.  



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 

Questions for Annual Actuarial Consultant Evaluation 

Fiscal Year 2011-12  
 

Organizational Update 
 

1) What is the ownership structure of your firm?  Identify all owners with 5% ownership 

or more.  

2) Provide an update on your firm’s organization, with particular emphasis on (a) 

changes to your management structure over the past eighteen months, and (b) clients 

gained or lost in the past eighteen months.  All significant changes should be 

accompanied by an explanation.  An organizational chart should accompany this 

response. 

3) Provide a list of services available through your firm, including the number of staff 

supporting those services.   

4) What are your firm’s philosophy and current policy regarding new business? 

5) Specify separately the individuals (up to five) who you feel are key to the success of 

your firm. If the list has changed in the last eighteen months, identify and explain the 

change(s). 

6) Update all significant personnel changes or expected changes to the "SamCERA 

Team". 

7) Has your firm or any of its employees been involved in regulatory or litigation actions 

related to your business in the past eighteen months? 

8) Has an actuarial audit been performed on any of your firm’s actuarial products in the 

past eighteen months?  If yes, discuss the audit and the findings.  Any material 

findings or recommendations must be accompanied by an explanation.  

9) Describe the levels of insurance coverage maintained by your firm.  E-mail a current 

certification of insurance to mwong@samcera.org.  

10) Do you have a written policy on ethics?  If so, please e-mail the policy to 

mwong@samera.org.  

11) Describe the relative strength and longevity of your staff.  Are any of your operations 

outsourced?  If the answer is yes, provide details regarding the firm(s) with which your 

firm has contracted.  

12) What are your mission critical systems?  Has your firm experienced any problems with 

these systems in the past eighteen months?  When were these systems implemented 

and when were they last upgraded?  Do you anticipate any changes to these systems in 

the next eighteen months? 

13)  Provide an overview of your firm's business continuity plan.   

 

mailto:gclifton@samcera.org
mailto:mwong@samera.org


SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

Board of Retirement 

Actuarial Process  

 

14) Provide a description, in detail, of your actuarial process.   

15) Describe your peer review procedures in detail.   

16) Does your firm engage in peer review with other actuarial firms? 

  

 

Outlook 

17) What issues are other clients concerned with in regards to products, services, 

education and governance?  

18) Describe your assessment of the relationship between your firm and SamCERA.  How 

can SamCERA better assist you in accomplishing the goals it has established for your 

firm?  How can we better utilize your firm’s capabilities? 

19) What is your firm’s position on Liability Driven Investments, or matching asset and 

liability duration? 

20) What is your firm’s position on recording liabilities at market value? 

21) What is your firm’s outlook and position regarding the current enacted or proposed 

changes in GASB accounting standards relative to the pension industry?  Please list 

and discuss each proposal separately.  

 

Conclusion  

22) Is there any information that would be timely pursuant to SamCERA’s contract and 

this annual review? 

23) Are your clients making significant changes in their asset mixes or economic and non-

economic assumptions or other structural changes to the actuarial overview of their 

plans?  Describe these changes. 

24) What actuarial related changes should SamCERA consider? 

25) Relative to your expertise, what trends are occurring in the retirement industry that 

SamCERA should be tracking?  

 





 

 
 

T

F
 
S
 
C
i
A
s
 
T
I
c
p
h
 
 

 

July 24, 201
  

To: 

From:           

Subject:  

COMMENT:  T
is below the 
As a rem ind
stages of its p

This prelimin
It is not inte n
certain portfo
portfolios.  A
hedge fund, m

Executive 
Return Fla
State Stree
Portfolio S
Change in 
Aggregate 
Manager P
Realized &
Cash Flow
Professiona
Blended B

SA

2 
 

Board of Ret

David Bailey

Preliminary 

The fund’s pr
Actuarial Di

der, SamCER
private equity

nary report is
nded to pr ov
olio perfor m
As of this w r
most private 

Summary – M
sh Report 
t Performance

Summary 
Portfolio & A
Performance 

Performance 
& Unrealized G
ws 

al Services Fe
enchmark Det

AN MATEO C

tirement       

y, Chief Exec

Monthly Por

reliminary re
iscount Rate 
RA should e x
y implementa

s intended to 
vide short-ter

mance stateme
riting, month
equity and In

Market Update 

e Report 

Asset Allocatio

Gain / (Loss) 

ees 
tail 

 

COUNTY EMP
Board

 
 

                   

cutive Office

rtfolio Perfor

eturn for the 
of 7.75% an

xpect to un d
ation. 

provide the 
rm performan
ents, this ag e
hly performa
nvesco’s core

on 

PLOYEES' RET
d of Retirem

   

er    

rmance Repo

trailing twelv
nd SamCERA
derperform t h

reader with a
nce upon wh
enda item d o
nce for Ang
e real estate p

Report Det

TIREMENT A
ment 

ort for the Per

ve months is
A’s Total Plan
he Total Pl a

a high level v
hich the boa r
oes not re fle

gelo Gordon’
portfolios ha

tails 

ASSOCIATION 

Agenda 

  

 

riod Ending J

s -0.18%.  Th
n Policy Ben

an Policy  B e

view of the p
rd would act.
ect the m onth
s PPIP, AQ R

ave not been r

Item 6.1

June 30, 201

he twelve-mo
nchmark rate 
enchmark in 

portfolio and
.  Due to th e
hly performa
R’s risk pari
reported.   

Pa
2

7 -

1 | P a g e  

 

 

12 

onth return 
of 1.42%.  
the initial 

d its trends.  
e timing of 
ance of al l 
ty, AQR’s 

age 
2 -5 

6 
-11
12
13 
14 
15
16 
17
18 
 19



MARIZET UPDATE 

u.s. EQUITY 

June was a better month for equities as Non-U.S. stocks 
outperformed U.S. stocks. Within the U.S. markets, 
Value for the month outperformed growth and small 
caps outperformed large caps. The Russell 1000 Growth 
Index was up +2.7% for the month and the Russell 1000 
Value Index was up +5.0%. The Russell 2000 Growth 
Index was up +5.2% and the Russell 2000 Value was up 
+4.8%. The S&P 500 Index ended the month up 
+4.1 %. 

The S&P 500 Index has a trailing 12-month PIE ratio of 
15.2 (estimated PIE ratio of 12.9 on forward looking 
twelve-month operating earnings) and a dividend yield of 
2.1%. 

Analysts have lowered their 2nd quarter revenue and 
profit estimates for large U.S. companies. Collectively, 
they look for members of the S&P 500 to report 1.5% 
revenue growth, down from the 4.7% they had 
previously expected in early April. 

Corporate merger highlights for the month included: 
Thomas H. Lee Partners is in final discussions to buy 
Party City for $2.7 billion; Salesforce.com will buy Buddy 
Media, a social media marketing company, for $745 
million; Chesapeake Energy will sell its pipeline and 
related assets to Global Infrastructure Partners for over 
$4 billion; Apax Partners and JMI Equity will pay $1 
billion to buy Paradigm, a private software vendor 
specializing in oil and gas exploration; EQT, the private 
equity vehicle of Sweden's Investor AB, will buy medical 
supplies manufacturer BSN Medical for $2.3 billion; J 
Sainsbury, Britain's 3rd largest supermarket group, 
acquired HMV Group's 64% stake in online e-book 
retailer Anobii for $1.55 billion; The Hong Kong stock 
exchange will pay $2.2 billion to buy the London Metal 
Exchange, the world's largest marketplace for industrial 
metals; Microsoft reportedly signed a deal to acquire 
Yammer, a social network for businesses, for $1.2 billion; 
Walgreen will buy a 45% stake in Alliance Boots for $6.7 
billion, a deal that will bring together the 2nd largest 
pharmacy chains in the U.S. and Europe; Julius Baer 
Group, a Swiss wealth manager, is in talks with Bank of 
America about acquiring its Merrill Lynch wealth 
management business; Chemical and specialty products 
maker Cabot is buying Dutch company Norit NV for 
$1.1 billion to strengthen its specialty chemicals 
portfolio; Quest Software received an improved bid from 
Dell of about $2.32 billion; SBA Communications will 

Strategic Investmellt Solutions, Inc. 

F O R J UNE 2 01 2 

acquire the 3,252 tower sites for wireless 
communications from TowerCo in a deal valued at $1.45 
billion; Malaysia's state-owned oil and gas company 
Petroliam National will buy Canada's Progress Energy 
Resources for about $5.4 billion; and, Anheuser-Busch 
InBev will buy the half of Corona it doesn't already own 
for $20.1 billion. 

FIXED INCOME 

The Labor Dept. reported that the unemployment rate 
rose slightly to 8.2% in May from 8.1 % in April. 

The Commerce Dept. reported that the economy grew at 
a revised 1.9% annual pace in the first quarter. Consumer 
spending, which accounts for about 70% of U.S. 
economic activity, rose at a 2.5% rate in the 1 st quarter. 
The Federal Reserve's Beige Book report suggested that 
overall economic activity expanded at a moderate pace 
from early April to late May. The Federal Reserve 
sharply lowered its outlook for U.S. growth this year to 
2.4%, down from an April forecast that projected growth 
as fast as 2.9%. 

The Federal Reserve left the federal funds target 
unchanged in June at 0-25 basis points and maintained 
the forward guidance that conditions "are likely to 
warrant exceptionally low levels for the federal funds rate 
at least through late 2014." 

The Federal Reserve reported that the median U.S. 
household lost nearly 39% of its wealth from 2007 to 
2010 as net worth fell to $77 ,300 from $126,400. 

Long-term interest rates rose in the month of June. The 
bellwether 10-year Treasury note ended the month 
yielding 1.67% up from 1.57% at the close of May. At 
month-end, the 30-year bond yield was 2.76% with the 3-
month T-bill at 0.09%. The Barclays Capital US 
Aggregate Index was unchanged (+0.04%) in June with 
high yield corporate bonds, the strongest sector, up 
+2.0% as measured by the BorA Merrill Lynch US High 
Yield Master II Index. 

F 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 2



MARIZET UPDATE 

On the economic front, the following key data was 
released in June: 

THE GOOD 

*The Institute for Supply Management's index of non
manufacturing activity edged up to 53.7 in May, marking 
the 29th consecutive straight month of expansion. 

*U.S. household debt fell by a seasonally adjusted 0.4% 
in the 1 St quarter to mark the 15th straight decline. 

*Household net worth climbed by $2.8 trillion in the 1 st 

quarter to $62.9 trillion. 

*The Commerce Dept. reported that the U.S. trade 
deficit shrank 4.9% to $50.1 billion, as imports of goods 
and services dropped 1.7% to $233.0 billion. 

*The producer price index declined 1.0% in May, the 
largest since a 1.2% drop in July 2009. 

*The Bureau of Labor Statistics reported that the 
Consumer Price Index declined 0.3% in May after being 
unchanged in April. 

*The NAHB/Wells Fargo Housing Market index inched 
one point higher to 29 in June, a sign that the housing 
mar~et may be slowly heading into recovery. 

*New construction of single-family homes, which 
account for three-quarters of the housing market, 
climbed 3.2% in May to an annual rate of 494,000, the 
highest level in over two years. 

*The Commerce Dept. reported that new single family 
home sales jumped 7.6% to a seasonally adjusted 369,000 
unit annual rate, the fastest pace since April 2010. 

*The index of leading economic indicators continues to 
trend modestly higher. The index rebounded +0.3% in 
May, following a -0.1 % drop in April. 

*The Commerce Dept. reported that durable goods 
orders increased a greater-than-expected 1.1 % in May. 

THE NOT SO GOOD 

*Automakers' annual selling rate in May finished at 13.8 
million vehicles, the first month this year under the 14 
million pace and far short of estimates. 

*The personal savings rate continued a recent downward 
trajectory, dipping to 3.4% in April. 

*Orders for manufactured goods fell 0.6% in April 
following a 2.0% decline in March, the first consecutive 
decrease in factory orders in more than three years. 

*The Congressional Budget office reported that the U.S. 
federal debt will exceed 70% of gross domestic product " 
by the end of 2012, the highest percentage since shortly 
after World War II. 

Strategic Investment Solutions, Inc. 

FOR J UNE 2 0 12 

*Productivity slipped at a 0.9% annual rate in the 1 st 

quarter. 

*The U.S. posted a deficit of $125 billion in May to bring 
the total federal shortfall to $845 billion through the first 
eight months of fiscal 2012. 

*The Federal Reserve reported that consumer credit rose 
$6.5 billion in April following a $12.4 billion gain in 
March. 

*The Federal Reserve reported that industrial production 
slipped a seasonally adjusted 0.1 % in May after gaining 
1% in April. 

*The Commerce Dept. reported that retail sales dipped 
0.2% in May following a revised 0.2% decline in April 
and the first back-to-back declines in two years. 

*The Philadelphia Federal Reserve Bank said its business 
activity index dropped to minus 16.6 from minus 5.8 in 
May, far below economists' expectations for a reading of 
zero and more evidence of a faltering economy. 

*Sales of previously occupied homes fell 1.5% in May 
from April. 

*Consumer spending was unchanged in May, failing to 
rise for the first time since November. 

Consumer confidence eroded in June. The Conference 
Board index fell 2.4 points to 62.0, the fourth 
consecutive decline. As recently as February the index 
was almost 10.0 points higher and closing in on its best 
level in this recovery. Meanwhile, the Univ. of Michigan 
index fell 6.1 points to 73.2, the lowest since December. 

The U.S. economy has clearly slowed down these past 
couple of months and the Fed is at the end of their latest 
monetary stimulation. The U.S. financial system's ability 
to produce a sustainable economic expansion supported 
by private sector credit creation is now being tested. The 
Fed reacted to this slowdown by continuing to stimulate 
- extending Operation Twist to year-end 2012. 

NON-U.S. MARKETS 

Lenders of Germany, Italy, France and Spain agreed on a 
$156 billion package to revive growth in Europe. 
Independent auditors report that up to $78 billion dollars 
are needed to bail out Spain's crippled banks. Cyprus 
became the latest victim of Europe's debt crisis by 
requesting aid from its eu"ro-zone partners. 

The Bank of England left monetary policy unchanged in 
June with the bank rate held at 0.50% . The services PMI 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 3



MARI<ET UPDATE 

was unchanged at 53.3 in May, signaling that moderate 
growth is being sustained in that key segment of the 
economy. Inflation pressures eased as the PPI fell 0.2% 
in May. Retail sales continue to trend higher up 0.9% in 
May. 

The ECB kept policy rates unchanged in June keeping 
the key minimum bid rate at 1.00% and the deposit rate 
at 0.25%. Overall euro zone GDP was unchanged in the 
first quarter of 2012 and fell -0.1 % over the past twelve 
months. Manufacturing data continues to deteriorate 
with the purchasing managers' indexes falling 0.3 point 
to 44.8. 

German factory orders fell 1.9% in April. However, the 
weakness was concentrated in the volatile "other 
vehicles" component. Abstracting from that, orders 
slipped 0.1 %. German investor confidence is collapsing 
as the headline expectations of the Zew index plunged 
27.7 points in June, bringing the cumulative decline over 
the last two months to more than 40 points. Italian 
industrial production is trending lower as output fell 
1.9% in May. 

Japanese GDP jumped 1.2% (4.7% annualized) in the 
first quarter of 2012. Consumer spending contributed 
0.7 percentage point to growth, government 0.3, net 
exports 0.1 and inventories 0.3, while business 
investment subtracted 0.3. GDP has risen 2.8% over the 
past twelve months. 

The Reserve Bank of Australia continued to ease, cutting 
its policy rate a quarter of a point. The Bank has now 
cut a cumulative 125 points since November, lowering 
the cash rate target to 3.5%. The first quarter GDP was 
a positive surprise as the economy expanded 1.3% 
quarter-to-quarter. 

Non-U.S. equities were up for the month of June. The 
MSCI ACWI Ex-U.S. was up +5.9% (US dollars) in 
June. Developed stocks (EAFE) were up +7.0% while 
Emerging Markets gained + 3.4% for the month. 

CON CLUSION 

When countries become too deeply indebted, they are 
headed for trouble. 

The European Central Bank (ECB) is governed by a 
board and is somewhat like the Federal Open Market 
Committee (FOMC) of the U.S. Federal Reserve. The 

Strategic Investment Solutions, Inc. 

FOR J U NE 2 012 

ECB meets and sets policy, and then policy is acted upon 
by the various central banks of the member nations. So, 
when the ECB decides to authorize euros to be made 
available to banks in Europe, such as the recent long
term refinancing operation (LTRO), it is the various 
national central banks that perform the transactions for 
their country banks. The ECB takes the risk of any loan 
that it authorizes rather than the national central banks. 
The recent LTRO interest rate was set very low, and the 
recipient banks could turn around and lend money to 
customers or buy government bonds. 

Spain was by far the country whose banks took the 
greatest advantage of this cheap money with Italy coming 
in second. The banks of Spain and Italy borrowed at 1 % 
and bought their own government bonds. The ECB 
thus utilized this LTRO as a way of injecting necessary 
liquidity into the system. Spain formally requested in 
mid-June a 100 billion euro aid package for its banking 
system. 

Confidence, especially when large short-term debts need 
to be rolled over continuously, can quickly erode as has 
been the case in Europe. As soon as confidence 
collapses, lenders disappear and a crisis hits or worsens. 
\Y/e have recently seen money flying out of Greece and 
the periphery countries to Germany, and funds are also 
beginning to leave the euro zone. Each country in 
Europe is responsible for regulating and guaranteeing its 
own banks. 

Government officials in Europe created the Emergency 
Lending Assistance (ELA) to prevent a "bank run" at the 
countty level. The ELA funds appear on the ECB 
balance sheet. The Financial Times recently reported that 
over 200 billion euros has been lent as the debt crisis 
deepens. The various national governments are 
authorized to create euro loans to their banks in times of 
emergency. The irony is that Greece's ELA cash will end 
up going abroad and the collateral turning out to be 
pretty much worthless. ELA loans are guaranteed by the 
Greek central bank which is in turn guaranteed by the 
Greek government which already can't pay its debts 
without the help of the rest of Europe. The inability to 
date on how to resolve the inevitable losses of the debt 
bubble within Europe contributes to confidence eroding. 

Greece is going to need additional massive amounts of 
aid, bailouts and loan forgiveness. Spain, Portugal, and 
Italy may not be that far behind. Europe is down to two 
choices. The first choice is to allow the Eurozone to 

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 4



MARI<ET UPDATE 

break up and the second choice is to go for a full fiscal 
union with central budget controls. The second option 
equates to the issuance of Eurobonds and a central 
taxing authority. 

The European Union summit at the end of June seemed 
to temporarily calm the financial markets. Leaders of the 
17 countries that use the euro agreed to: 

• Allow two European bailout funds to inject 
money directly into troubled European banks, 
rather than make loans to governments to bail 
out the banks. The move attempts to rescue 
banks without placing strapped countries deeper 
into debt. 

• Use bailout money "in a flexible and efficient 
manner to stabilize" European government 
bond markets. 

• Let countries that have made economic reforms 
as required by EU authorities to tap the 
European rescue funds without submitting to 
stringent (austerity) bailout programs. 

• Tie their budgets, currency and governments 
even tighter in a vast new economic union down 
the line. 

Global stock markets and the euro rallied following these 
announcements but concerns still remain. The 500 
billion euro permanent bailout fund may not be enough. 
On July 9th, euro zone countries will agree to give 
Spanish banks rescue loans and allow the temporary 
European bailout fund to directly purchase Spanish 
government bonds. 

This decision is seen as helpful to Spain and Italy, whose 
borrowing costs have risen to near unsustainable levels. 
In Germany, Chancellor Angela Merkel is likely to face 
skepticism from her country regarding bailing out the 
periphery countries without changing their behavior. It 
appears that leaders are moving towards the second 
option listed above. 

Strategic Investment Solutions, IHc. 

FO R JUNE 20 1 2 

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 5



Below is an overview of the investment manager performance for selected periods: 

Trailing One Trailing Trailing Six Trailing 
Month Three Months Twelve 

Portfolio Months Months 
BlackRock Russell 1000 3.83% -3 .1 0% 9.41% 4.43% 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management, LLC 4. 11% -3 .50% 11 .82% 7.07% 
T. Rowe Price Associates 4.01% -3.32% 9.86% 5.70% 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss 4.04% -3.86% 7.35% 0.14% 
BlackRock Capital Management, Inc. 2.27% -7.10% 7.52% -3 .88% 

Large Cap Aggregate 3.59% -4.31 % 8.97% 1.92% 
The Boston Company 4.35% -3.43% 8.73% 4.35% 
Chartwell Investment Partners 2.79% -5.51% 8.61% 0.88% 
Jennison Associates 4.06% -4.63% 5.40% -3.38% 

Small Cap Aggregate 3.74% -4.59% 7. 12% -0.37% 
Artio Global Investors N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Baillie Gifford 5.09% N/A N/A N/A 
Eaton Vance - Parametric 4.94% -7.57% N/A N/A 
Mondrian Investment Partners 7.36% -6.25% 1.21% -9 .81 % 
Pyramis Global Advisors - 2.85% -8.6 1 % N/A N/A 

International Aggregate 5.78% -6.58% 2.40% -13 .85% 
Total Equity 4.29% -5.06% 6.69% -3.53% 

Aberdeen Asset Management 0.30% 2.33% 4.37% 8.87% 
Angelo Gordon -0.00% -1.60% 13.20% 1.62% 
Brigade Capital Management 0.00% 0.60% 5.85% 5.97% 
Brown Brothers HalTiman -0 .67% 3.44% 4.3 1% 12.58% 
Franklin Templeton 5. 10% -1.34% 7.29% -0.06% 
Pyramis Global Advisors 0.15% 2.49% 3.69% 8.20% 
Western Asset Management 0.68% 2:28% 4.81% 8.71% 

Total Fixed Income 1.02% 1.40% 5.39% 6.64% 
Private Equity ( I ) 0.00% 6.29% 12.37% 1.29% 
AQR's Global Risk Premium (Risk Parity) -0.00% -1.38% 3.64% 3.72% 
AQR's Delta Fund (Hedge Fund) 0.00% 2.86% 2.85% 0.39% 
SSgAiSSARIS Commodity 3.93% -2.72% 6.05% N/A 

Total Alternative Investments N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Invesco Realty Advisors 0.00% 0.00% 1.77% 7.16% 
Cash 0.03% 0.17% 0.37% 0.67% 

Total P0l1folio 2.75% -2.57% 5.39% -0.18% 

Q:IBoard\AGENDA ITEMSlAgend. Items 6.0 SeriesIFY _ 2012-13112-07-6. 1 ] erfonnance_06-30-20 12.docx 

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 6



San Mateo County 
Summary of Fund Performance With 4 Years 

Rates of Return Total 

~ STATE STREET. Periods Ending June 30, 2012 

6 
1 Month 10 INCEPT. 

MKTVAL Month QTR s FYTD 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years ITO DATE 

DOMESTIC EQUITY 

BLACKROCK RUSSELL 1000 INDEX FUND 153,943,277 3.83 -3.10 9.41 4.43 4.43 17.41 16.71 3.93 0.46 5.76 8.16 04/01/1995 

DE SHAW INVESTMENT MGT, LLC 119,924,431 4.11 -3.50 11 .82 7.07 7.07 18.19 15.00 08/01/2009 

RUSSELL 1000 3.83 -3.12 9.38 4.37 4.37 17.35 16.64 3.85 0.39 5.72 

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES 11 6,549,589 4.01 -3.32 9.86 5.70 5.70 17.41 13.76 08/01/2009 

S&P500 4.12 -2.75 9.49 5.45 5.45 17.39 14.03 
BARROW HANLEY 162,168,1 31 4.04 -3.86 7.35 0.14 0.14 15.83 13.18 08/01/2009 

Russell 1000 Value Index 4.96 -2.20 8.68 3.01 3.01 15.25 13.21 
BLACKROCK 164,790,584 2.27 -7.10 7.52 -3.88 -3.88 13.47 11.42 08/01/2009 

Russell 1000 Growth Index 2.72 -4.02 10.08 5.76 5.76 19.49 15.32 
LARGE CAP AGGREGATE 717,376,012 3.59 -4.31 8.97 1.92 1.92 16.14 15.27 2.55 -0.92 5.15 7.82 04/01/1995 

RUSSELL 1000 3.83 -3.12 9.38 4.37 4.37 17.35 16.64 3.85 0.39 5.72 8.14 

BOSTON COMPANY ASSET MGT, LLC 52,097,1 30 4.35 -3.43 8.73 4.35 4.35 14.85 14.63 08/01/2009 

RUSSELL 2000 VALUE 4.82 -3.01 8.23 -1.44 -1.44 13.78 13.64 
CHARTWELL INVESTMENT MGMT 61 ,065,540 2.79 -5.51 8.61 0.88 0.88 22.96 22.61 5.59 2.20 6.35 12/01/2004 

RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH 5.16 -3.94 8.81 -2.71 -2.71 18.16 18.09 5.47 1.99 5.27 
JENNISON ASSOCIATES 84,679,437 4.06 -4.63 5.40 -3.38 -3.38 17.60 20.58 6.66 6.80 04/01/2008 

SMALL CAP AGGREGATE 197,842,108 3.74 -4.59 7.12 -0.37 -0.37 18.44 20.80 5.09 -1.32 5.50 4.99 07/01/1999 

RUSSELL 2000 4.99 ~3.47 8.53 -2.08 -2.08 16.00 17.80 5.22 0.54 7.00 5.75 

DOMESTIC EQUITY AGGREGATE 915,218,120 3.62 -4.37 8.57 1.37 1.37 16.61 16.35 3.09 -0.95 5.23 7.06 07/01/1995 

SAMCERA DOMESTIC EQUITY BENCHMA 4.10 -3.20 9.20 2.90 2.90 17.01 16.85 4.14 0.44 6.02 

Provided by State Street Investment Analytics 
r 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 7



San Mateo County 
Summary of Fund Performance With 4 Years 

Rates of Return Total 

!E STATE STREET. Periods Ending June 30, 2012 

6 
1 Month 10 INCEPT. 

MKTVAL Month QTR s FYTD 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years ITO DATE 

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY 

ARTIO GLOBAL INVESTOR 3,832,423 12/01/2004 

MSCI ACWI ex US GROWTH (GROSS) 4.77 -7.29 3.70 -13.71 -13.71 6.35 8.19 -4.19 -3.57 4.82 
BAILLIE GIFFORD OVERSEAS LIMITED 139,386,629 5.09 -6.36 05/01/2012 

MSCI ACWI ex US GROWTH (GROSS) 4.77 -6.78 
EATON VANCE MANAGEMENT 50,987,331 4.94 -7.57 -7.57 04/01/2012 

MSCI Em Markets (USO) GOR 3.91 -8.77 -8.77 
MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS 182,935,474 7.36 -6.25 1.21 -9.81 -9.81 7.76 7.60 -2.32 -3.87 4.91 12/01/2004 

MSCI ACWI EX US VALUE (GROSS) 7.13 -7.49 2.53 -14.61 -14.61 5.11 6.63 -3.17 -4.84 4.47 

PYRAMIS 41,081,381 2.85 -8.61 -8.61 04/01/2012 

MSCI ACWI ex US Small Cap Gross 3.39 -8.78 -8.78 

TOTAL INTERNATIONAL EQUITY 418,223,239 5.78 -6.58 2.40 -13.85 -13.85 4.52 5.67 -5.47 -6.16 4.93 4.98 10101/1996 

MSCI AC WORLD ex US (GROSS) 5.94 -7.38 3.13 -14.15 -14.15 5.75 7.43 -3.67 -4.18 7.20 4.84 

TOTAL EQUITY AGGREGATE 1,333,441,358 4.29 -5.06 6.69 -3.53 -3.53 12.78 12.97 0.44 -2.51 5.04 6.69 04/01/1995 

SAMCERA TOTAL EQUITY BENCHMARK 4.72 -4.60 7.16 -3.13 -3.13 13.13 13.69 1.60 -1.03 6.12 

PRIVATE EQUITY 

ABRY ADVANCED SEC II LP 8,152,985 -0.00 12.72 27.67 6.66 6.66 -5.98 06/01/2011 

ABRY PARTNERS VII LP 2,235,148 0.00 6.73 11 .71 12.21 09/01/2011 

EMERGENCE CAPITAL PARTNERS III , LP 240,000 06/01/2012 

GENERAL CATALYST GROUP 308,871 0.00 -91.13 -91 .13 02/01/2012 

NEW ENTERPRISE ASSOCIATES 14, LP 900,000 0.00 0.00 06/01/2012 

REGIMENT CAPITAL FUND 5,356,363 0.00 0.87 '4.49 3.84 08/01/2011 

SHERIDAN PRODUCTION PARTNERS 2,094,001 0.00 2.06 -5.64 -0.09 -0.09 -75.62 11/01/2010 

Provided by State Street Investment Analytics 
.c 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 8



San Mateo County 
Summary of Fund Performance With 4 Years 

Rates of Return Total 

rE STATE STREET. Periods Ending June 30, 2012 

6 
1 Month 10 INCEPT. 

MKTVAL Month QTR s FYTD 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years lTD DATE 

RUSSELL 3000 + 3% 4.16 -2.42 10.92 6.95 6.95 14.13 

TOTAL PRIVATE EQUITY 19,287,369 0.00 6.29 12.37 1.29 1.29 -76.00 11/01/2010 

PRIVATE EQUTlY BENCHMARK 4.16 -2.42 10.92 6.95 6.95 

RISK PARITY 

AQR GLOBAL RISK PREM III LP 150,483,687 -0.00 -1.38 3.64 3.72 3.72 5.96 03/01/2011 

TOTAL RISK PARITY 150,483,687 -0.00 -1.38 3.64 3.72 3.72 5.96 03/01/2011 

RISK PARITY BENCHMARK 2.37 -1.01 6.63 5.77 5.77 

HEDGE FUND 

AQR DELTA FUND II, L.P. 69,730,131 0.00 2.86 2.85 0.39 0.39 0.42 06/01/2011 

L1BOR+4% 0.35 1.05 2.10 4.25 4.25 4.26 

HEDGE FUND COMPOSITE 69,730,131 0.00 2.86 2.85 0.39 0.39 0.42 06/01/2011 

L1BOR + 4% 0.35 1.05 2.10 4.25 4.25 4.26 

COMMODITIES 

SSGA MUL TISOURCE ACT COMM NL 69,902,427 3.93 -2.72 6.05 -6.80 08/01/2011 

TOTAL COMMODITIES 69,902,427 3.93 -2.72 6.05 -6.80 08/01/2011 

DJ-UBS COMMODITY 5.49 -4.57 -3.74 -16.82 

DOMESTIC FIXED INCOME 

ABERDEEN ASSET MANAGEMENT 111 ,920,128 0.30 2.33 4.37 8.87 8.87 7.73 10.99 6.04 5.35 5.25 6.21 06/01/2000 

ANGELO GORDON GECC PPI FUND 30,071,839 -0.00 -1.60 13.20 1.62 1.62 13.12 16.20 12/01/2009 

PYRAMIS GLOBAL ADVISORS 91,338,815 0.15 2.49 3.69 8.20 8.20 7.12 9.52 8.40 7.31 6.55 02/01/2006 

Provided by State Street Investment Analytics 

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 9



San Mateo County 
Summary of Fund Performance With 4 Years 

Rates of Return Total 

~ STATE STREET. Periods Ending June 30, 2012 

6 
1 Month 10 INCEPT. 

MKTVAL Month QTR s FYTD 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years ITO DATE 

WESTERN ASSET MGMT 90,089,574 0.68 2.28 4.81 8.71 8.71 8.32 11.58 8.64 7.21 6.09 11/01/2004 

Barclays Aggregate Bond 0.04 2.06 2.37 7.47 7.47 5.67 6.93 6.71 6.79 5.63 

BRIGADE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 53,135,865 0.00 0.60 5.85 5.97 5.97 9.08 08/01/2010 

Barclays BA Intermediate HY Index 2.01 2.15 6.41 8.39 8.39 9.49 
BROWN BROTHERS HARRIMAN & CO 81,078,362 -0.67 3.44 4.31 12.58 12.58 10.42 08/01/2010 

Barclays US TIPS Index -0.59 3.39 4.23 12.24 12.24 10.39 

INTERNATIONAL FIXED INCOME 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON INVESTMENTS 106,075,069 5.1 0 -1 .34 7.29 -0.06 -0.06 4.05 01/01/2011 

Barclays Multiverse 0.56 0.61 1.71 2.79 2.79 4.86 

TOTAL FIXED INCOME 

TOTAL FIXED INCOME AGGREGATE 563,709,652 1.02 1.40 5.39 6.64 6.64 7.68 10.71 7.72 6.65 5.79 6.15 01/01/1996 

SAMCERA TOTAL FIXED INCOME BENCH 0.11 2.03 2.90 7.67 7.67 6.34 7.38 7.05 7.06 5.76 5.96 

REAL ESTATE 

INVESCO REAL ESTATE 144,721,125 0.00 0.00 1.77 7.16 7.16 15.64 7.43 -3.42 -1.12 5.81 10101/2004 

TOTAL REAL ESTATE AGGREGATE 144,721,125 0.00 0.00 1.77 7.16 7.16 15.64 7.43 -3.42 -1.12 7.52 7.50 01/01/1997 

SAMCERA NCREIF NFl ODCE EW (Gross) 0.00 0.00 2.82 9.42 9.42 14.41 6.52 -3.36 -0.97 6.44 7.46 

CASH EQUIVALENTS 

SAMCERA GENERAL ACCOUNT 3,433,761 0.01 0.05 0.09 0.14 0.14 0.30 0.27 0.54 1.26 2.04 2.65 07/01/1999 

SAMCERA TREASURY & LAIF 1,900,833 0.07 0.21 0.42 0.93 0.93 1.05 1.01 -0.17 0.68 1.95 3.34 07101/1994 

TOTAL CASH AGGREGATE 5,334,594 0.03 0.17 0.37 0.67 0.67 0.86 0.85 -0.01 0.77 1.96 2.58 07/01/1999 

Provided by State Street Investment Ana!ytics 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 10



San Mateo County 
Summary of Fund Performance With 4 Years 

Rates of Return Total 

Periods Ending June 30, 2012 

91 DAY T-BILL 

TOTAL FUND 

MKTVAL 

TOTAL FUND 2,356,610,343 

SAMCERA TOTAL PLAN POLICY BENCHM 

ACTUARIAL DISCOUNT RATE 

STATE STREET. 

6 
1 Mo~h 10 INCEPT. 

Month QTR s FYTD 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years ITO DATE 

0.01 

2.75 

3.18 

0.62 

0.03 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.11 

-2.57 

-2.29 

5.39 

5.92 

-0.18 

1.42 

-0.18 

1.42 

11.23 

12.15 

0.12 0.33 0.98 

11 .75 

12.21 

2.38 

3.55 

0.29 

1.80 

1.87 2.51 

5.64 

6.44 

6.0801/01/1996 

6.39 
1.88 3.80 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.87 

Provided by State Street Investment Analytics 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 11



12-07-6.I _ Perforrnance_06-30-20 12.xls 

San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Monthly Perfonnance Review 
Period Ending June 30, 2012 

Actual versus Target Allocation 

Allocation 
Portfolio Market Value Current Tarllet * 

BlackRock Russell 1000 $153,943 ,277 6.53% 6.50% 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management, LLC $119,924,431 5.09% 4.25% 
T. Rowe Price Associates $ 116,549,589 4.95% 4.25% 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss $ 162, 168,131 6.88% 6.50% 
BlackRock CaEital Manallement, Inc. $164,790,584 6.99% 6.50% 

Larlle CaE Alll:[ellate $7 17,376.012 30.44% 28.00% 
The Boston Company $52,097,130 2.21 % 1.75% 
Chartwell investment Partners $61,065,540 2.59% 1.75% 
Jennison Associates $84,679,437 3.59% 3.50% 

Small CaE Alll:[e!;late $197,842.107 8.40% 7.00% 
Artio Global $3,832,423 0.16% 0.00% 
Baillie Gifford $ 139,386,629 5.91 % 6.00% 
Eaton Vance - Parametrics Emerging Markets $50,987,331 2. 16% 2.25% 
Mondrian Investment Partners $182,935,474 7.76% 8.00% 
P~mis Global Advisors - Inl'l. Small CaE $41 ,081,381 1.74% 1.75% 

International Alll:[ellate $4 18.223.238 17.75% 18.00% 

Total Egui!):' SI.333 ,441 ,357 56.58% 53.00% 

Aberdeen Asset Management $11 1,920,128 4.75% 3.75% 
Angelo Gordon $30,071 ,839 1.28% 1.63% 
Brigade Capital Management $53,135,865 2.25% 1.63% 
Brown Brothers Harriman $81,078,362 3.44% 3.00% 
Franklin Templeton $106,075,069 4.50% 4.50% 
Pyramis Global Advisors $91 ,338,815 3.88% 3.75% 
Western Asset Manallement ComEany $90,089,574 3.82% 3.75% 

Total Fixed Income $563,709,652 23 .92% 22.00% 

Private Equity $19,287,369 0.82% 8.00% 
AQR Global Risk Premium $ 150,483 ,687 6.39% 6.00% 
AQR Delta Fund (Hedge Fund) $69,730, 131 2.96% 3.00% 
SSGNSSARJS Multisource Comodities $69,902,427 2.97% 3.00% 

Alternative Investments S309,403.614 13.13% 20.00% 

INVESCO Real!):' Advisors $144,721 ,125 6.14% 5.00% 

Cash $5,334.595 0.23% 0.00% 

Total $2356,610,343 100.00% 100.00% 

Percentage Rebalance 
OffTarllet Ranlle 

0.03% ±3% 
0.84% ±3% 
0.70% ±3% 
0.38% ±3% 
0.49% ±3% 
2.44% 
0.46% ±3% 
0.84% ±3% 
0.09% ±3% 
1.40% 
0.16% ±3% 

-0.09% ±3% 
-0.09% ±3% 
-0.24% ±3% 
-0.0 1% ±3% 
1.14% ±3% 

3.58% 

1.00% ±2% 
-0.35% ±2% 
0.63% ±2% 
0.44% ±2% 
0.00% ±2% 
0.13% ±2% 
0.07% ±2% 

1.92% 

-7.1 8% N/A 
0.39% N/A 

-0.04% N/A 
-0.03% N/A 

-6.87% 

1.14% ±2% 

0.23% 

* San/CERA is in the process of implementing alternative asset allocations. As the allocation is being implemented, 
the actual versus tamet returns and target allocations will be imoacted. 

LvgeCap 
31% 

~J-~SI11~I~cap 

Private Equity 18% 
1% 

ConmKKlitics 
3% 

Hooge Funds 
3% 

CIMI\ 
0% 

LargcCnp 
28% 

Sm,.IICap 
7% 

IntCfllatiomll 
18% 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 12



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Monthly Perfonnance Review 
Period Ending June 30, 2012 

Change in Portfolio Market Value by Manager 

Current Prior % Prior % 
Portfolio Month Month Chan~e (I) Year Change (I) 

BlackRock Russell 1000 $153,943,277 $158,108,576 -2.6% $142,028,817 8.4% 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management, LLC $119,924,431 $115,190,869 4.1% $112,003,896 7.1% 
T. Rowe Price Associates $116,549,589 $112,051,367 4.0% $1 10,260,680 5.7% 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss $162,168,131 $155,872,217 4.0% $172,604,722 -6.0% 
BlackRock Capital Management, Inc. $164,790,584 $161,139,378 2.3% $171,445,737 -3 .9% 

Lar~e Cap A~~~ate $717,376,012 $702,362,407 2.1% $708,343,852 1.3% 
The Boston Company $52,097,130 $49,925,308 4.4% $49,925,577 4.3% 
Chartwellinvestment Partners $61,065,540 $59,405,803 2.8% $60,535,796 0.9% 
Jennision Associates $84,679,437 $81,376,778 4. 1% $124,060,920 -31.7% 

Small Cap A~gregate $197,842,107 $ 190,707,889 3.7% $234,522,293 -15.6% 
Baillie Gifford funded on April 3rd $139,386,629 $132,637,699 N/A $0 N/A 
Eaton Vance - Pararnetrics Emerging Markets $50,987,331 $48,589,162 N/A $0 N/A 
Mondrian Investment Partners $182,935,474 $170,395,358 7.4% $209,864,143 -12.8% 
Artio Global Investor $3,832,423 $3,793,016 1.0% $203,962,765 -98.1% 
Pyramis Global Advisors - In!'!. Small Cap $41,081,381 $39,942,762 N/A $0 N/A 

International Aggregate $418,223,238 $395,357,997 5.8% $413,826,908 1.1% 

Total Equity $1,333,441 ,357 $1 ,288,428,293 3.5% $1,356,693,053 -1.7% 

Aberdeen Asset Management $111,920,128 $111,580,608 0.3% $122,345,881 -8.5% 
Angelo Gordon $30,071,839 $30,071,884 0.0% $38,865,345 -22.6% 
Brigade Capital Management $53,135,865 $53,135,865 0.0% $50,141,745 6.0% 
Brown Brothers Harriman $81,078,362 $81,624,851 -0.7% $48,545,233 67.0% 
Franklin Templeton $106,075,069 $100,929,731 5.1% $ 106,143,892 -0.1% 
Pyramis Global Advisors $91,338,815 $91,198,545 0.2% $113,091,422 -19.2% 
Western Asset Mana~ement Company $90,089,574 $89,478,590 0.7% $116,373,486 -22.6% 

Total Fixed Income 5563,709,652 $558,020,074 1.0% $595,507,004 -5.3% 

Private Equity $ 19,287,369 $16,711,683 15.4% $3,383,419 470.1% 
Risk Parity $150,483,687 $150,483,699 0.0% $145,620,720 3.3% 
Hedge Funds $69,730,131 $69,730,103 0.0% $69,986,280 N/A 
Comodities $69,902,427 $67,256,693 3.9% $0 N/A 

Alternative Investments 5309,403,6 14 5304,182,178 1.7% 5218,990,419 N/A 
INVESCO Realty Advisors $144,721,125 5144,72 1,125 0.0% 5135,475,106 6.8% 

Cash 55,334,595 56, 107,946 -12.7% $5,477,734 -2.6% 

Total S2,356,610,343 52,301 ,459,616 2.4% 52,312,143,316 1.9% 

Change in Asset Allocation by Asset Class 

Current Prior Absolute Prior Absolute 
Month Month Change Year Change 

Total Equity 56.6% 56.0% 0.6% 58.7% -2 .1% 
Total Fixed Income 23.9% 24.2% -0.3% 25.8~~ -1.8 ~{' 

Alternative Investments 13.1% 13.2% -0. 1% 9.5% 3.7% 
Real Estate 6.1 ~~ 6.3~~ -O.I~'O 5.9% 0.3% 
Cash O.2~'O 0.3% 0.0% 0.2% O.Oc}b 
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

12-07-6.1 ]erforrnance_06-30-20 12.xls 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 13



Market Value 

Equity Aggregate $1,333,441,357 

Equity ComjJO~ite Benchmark 

1 Variallce 1 1 
Private Equity Aggregate $19,287,369 
Private Equity Composite Benchmark 

1 Variallce 1 1 
Risk Parity Aggregate $150,483,687 
Risk Parity Benchmark (60/40 Portfolio) 

1 Variallce 1 1 
Hedge Fund Aggregate $69,730,131 
Hedge Fund Benchmark (LlBOR + 4%) 

1 Variallce 1 1 
Commodities $69,902,427 
OJ - UBS Commodity Benchmark 

Variallce 

Fixed Income Aggregate $563,709,652 
Fixed Income Composite Benchmark 

Variallce 

Real Estate Aggregate (2) $144,721,125 
NCRElF NFl ODCE EW (Gross) 

Variallce 

Cash Aggregate $5 ,334,595 
91 Day Treasury Bill 

Variallce 

Total Fund Returns $2,356,610,343 
Total Plan Policy Benchmark 

Variallce 

Total Fund Retums $2,356,610,343 
Actuarial Discount Rate 

Variallce 
( I) SamCERA's Fiscal Year is 7/1 through 6/30 

(2) The: Re<ll Estltc: Aggregate prior to 11199 includes REIT returns 

12-07-6.1 ]erformance_ 06-30-2012.xls 

San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Monthly Performance Review 

Period E~ding June 30,2012 

Aggregate Performance 

Trailing Trailing Trai ling Fiscal Year 
One Three Six Twelve to Date ( I ) 

Month Months Months Months Twelve Months 

4.29% -5.06% 6.69% -3.53% -3.53% 

4.72% -4.60% 7.16% -3.13% -3.13% 

-0.43% 1 -0.46% 1 -0.47% 1 -0.40% 1 -0.40% 1 
0.00% 6.29% 12.37% 1.29% 1.29% 
4.16% -2.42% 10.92% 6.95% 6.95% 

-4.16% 1 8. 71% 1 1.45%1 -5.66% 1 -5.66% 1 
0.00% -1.38% 3.64% 3.72% 3.72% 
2.37% -1.01 % 6.63% 5.77% 5.77% 

-2.37% 1 . -0.3 7% 1 -2.99% I -2.05% I -2.05% 1 
0.00% 2.86% 2.85% 0.39% 0.39% 
0.35% 1.05% 2.10% 4.25% 4.25% 

-0.35% 1 1.81% 1 0.75% 1 -3.86% 1 -3.86% 1 
3.93% -2.72% 6.05% N/A N/A 
5.49% -4.57% -3.74% N/A N/A 

-1.56% 1.85% 9.79% NIA NIA 

1.02% 1.40% 5.39% 6.64% 6.64% 
0.11% 2.03% 2.90% 7.67% 7.67% 

0.91% -0.63% 2.49% -1.03% -1.03% 

0.00% 0.00% 1.77% 7.16% 7.16% 
0.00% 0.00% 2.82% 9.42% 9.42% 

0.00% 0.00% -1.05% -2.26% -2.26% 

0.03% 0.17% 0.37% 0.67% 0.67% 
0.01% 0.03% 0.04% 0.05% 0.05% 

0.02% 0.14% 0.33% 0.62% 0.62% 

2.75% -2.57% 5.39% -0.18% -0.18% 
3.18% -2.29% 5.92% 1.42% 1.42% 

-0.43% -0.28% -0.53% -1.60% -1.60% 

Performance versus Actuarial Discount Rate 

-0.18% 
7.75% 

-7.93% 1 

Two Three Five Ten 
Years Years Years Years 

12.78% 12.97% -2.51 % 5.04% 

13.13% 13.69% -1.03% 6.12% 

-0.35% 1 -0. 72% 1 -1.48% 1 -1.08% 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 
NIA 1 NIA 1 NIA 1 NIA 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 
NIA 1 NIA 1 NIA 1 NIA 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 
NIA I NIA I NIA 1 NIA 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 
NIA NIA NIA NIA 

7.68% 10.71 % 6.65% 5.79% 
6.34% 7.38% 7.06% 5.76% 

1.34% 3.33% -0.41 % 0.03% 

15.64% 7.43% -1.12% 7.52% 
14.41% 6.52% -0.97% 6.44% 

1.23% 0.91 % -0.15% 1.08% 

0.86% 0.85% 0.77% 1.96% 
0.11% 0.12% 0.98% 1.87% 

0. 75% 0. 73% -0.21 % 0.09% 

11.23% 11.75% 0.29% 5.64% 
12.15% 12.21 % 1.80% 6.44% 

-0.92% -0.46% -1.51 % -0.80% 

5.64% 
7.87% 

-2.23% 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 14



12-07-6.1_Performance_06-30-20 12.x15 

Ponfolio 
BlackRock Russel l 1000 
D.E. Shaw Inveslmcllt M,Ulllgemull, LLC 
T. Rowe Price Associates 
Barrow, Hank,),. Mcwhinllc..,), & Strauss 
BlackRock Capilni Manag('11lent. Inc. 

Large Cup Aggrt.ogate 
11le Boston Company 
Chnrtwdllnvcstmult Pan.n\n 
Jumison Associates 

Small Cap Aggrt.'gutc 
Anio 
Baill ic Giflbrd 
Emon VlUlCC - Puram(.1rics Emerging Mark(.1s 
Mondrilln InvestmUl1 Panners 
Pyrumis Globul Advisors - Int'I. Smull Cup 

Intcmutionnl Aggrc..ogute 
ToWI Equily 

AbcrdL'U1 Assct ManugL'mull 
Angelo Gordon 
Brigade CupilOl Manag(''fllUll 
Brown Broth ers Harrinll1ll 
Fnmklin T(''fllplcton 
Pyramis Global Advisors 
Western Assct Mnnagl'fllcllt Company 

Total Fixed Income 
Private Equity 
Risk Parity 
Hedge Funds 
SSj!A 

Aitemalive Investments 
INVESCO Realty Advisors 
Cash 

Russel l 1000 
S&P 500 
Russdl 1000 Value 
Russell 1000 Growth 
Russcl12000 
Russell 2000 Yulue 
Russell 2000 Growth 
MSCI ACWI ex US (Gross) 

Towl 

MSCI ACWI ex US Growth (Gross) 
MSCI ACw] ex US Value (Gross) 
Russell 3000 + 3% (PrivDle Equity) 
60% Russell 3000 / 4001u Barcluys Aggr(.'Gatc (Risk Parily) 
UBOR +4% (Hedge Fund) 
OJ - UBS Commodities Index 
Barclays Capital Aggregate 
Barclays U.S. TIPS Index 
Be BA Intermediate High Yield Index 
Barclnys Capilal Mull ivcr:sc Index 
NCREIF NFl ODCE EW (Gross) 
91 Day Treasury Bill 
SamCERA Plm} Policy Bcnchmark 
SamCERA Actuarial OiSCOWlt RIl te 

(I) S.mCEIlA·.FillCllIYClrI.711Ihmu,h6llO 

(2) Rc(crlOpqc:1J (orbc:nc .... rlldc:taib 

One 
Month 

3.83% 
4. 11 % 
4.0 1% 
4.04% 
2.27% 
3.59% 
4.35% 
2.79% 
4.06% 
3.74% 
0.00% 
5.09% 
4.94% 
7.36% 
2.85% 
5.78% 
4.29" .. 

0.30% 
0.00"10 
0.00"10 

-0.67% 
5.10% 
0. 15% 
0.68% 
I.(I~ 

0.00% 
0.00"1u 
O.()()% 

3.93% 

NJA 
n.(~ 

0.H3% 

2.75% 

3.83% 
4.12% 
4.96% 
2.72% 
4.99'% 
4.82% 
5. 16% 
5.94% 
4.77% 
7.13% 
4.16% 
2.37% 
0.35% 
5,49% 
0.04% 

-0.59% 
2.0 1% 
0.56% 
0.00% 
0.0 1% 
3.U~"'4 

U.~~ 

Sun M:ltoo County Employt.'CS' Rctin:mull Associ:ltion 
MOlllh ly Pcrfomlancc R(.'Vic..'W 

Truili llg 
11m ... 'C 

Months 
-3.10010 
-3.50% 
-3.32% 
-3.86% 
-7. 10% 
-4.31 % 
-3.43% 
-5.5 1% 
-4.63% 
-4.59% 
O.Otl% 

N/A 

-7.57% 
-6.25% 
-8.6 1% 
-6.5H% 
-5.06% 

2.33% 
-1.6001u 
0.60"10 
3.44% 

-1.34% 
2.49% 
2.28% 
1.4(~ 

6.29% 
- 1.38% 
2.86% 

-2.72% 

NJA 
O.fKJ"r. 

11.'''''_ 
-2S1" ... 

-3. 12% 
-2.75% 
-2.20% 
-4.02% 
-3.47% 
-3.01% 
-3.94% 
-7.38% 
-7.29% 
-7.49% 
-2.42% 
-1.01% 
1.05% 

-4.57% 
2.06% 
3.39% 
2.15% 
0.61% 
0.00% 
0.03% 

-2.2"'" 
I.lW. 

Period Ending Junc 30,20 12 

Manager & Benchmark Perrommllce 

Malluger Perfomuulce 

Trai ling 
Six 

MOlllhs 
9.41% 

11.82% 
9.86% 
7.35% 
7.52% 
K97% 
8.73% 
8.61% 
5.40% 
7. 12% 
0.00% 

N/A 

N/A 

1.21% 
N/A 

2.40% 
6.69'l1o 

4.37% 
13.20% 
5.85% 
4.3 1% 
7.29% 
3.69% 
4.81% 

5.3~ 

12.37% 
3.64% 
2.85% 
6.05% 

NJA 
1.7~" 

03"1"'(' 

5.:19% 

Trai lin g 
Twelve 
MOlllhs 

4.43% 
7.07% 
5.70"10 
0.14% 

-3.88% 
1.92% 
4.35% 
0.88% 

-3.38% 
-0.37% 
0.00% 

N/A 

N/A 

-9.8 1% 
N/A 

- 13.85% 
- J.5J~;' 

H.H7% 
1.62% 
5.97% 

12.58% 
-0.06% 
8.20% 
8.7 1% 

6.6>% 

1.29% 
3.72% 
0,39% 

N/A 

NJA 
7.16"' 
0.67':~ 

-O.I~:' 

(I) 

Fiscul Ycnr 
10 Datc 

Twelve Months 
4.43% 
7.07% 
5.7001u 
0.14% 

-3.88% 
1.92% 
4.35% 
0.88% 

-3.38% 
-0.37% 

0.00% 
N/A 

N/A 

-9.81% 
N/A 

- 13.85% 
-3.5J· ... 

8.87% 
1.62% 
5.97% 

12.58% 
·0.06% 
8.20010 
8.7 1% 
6.6-1 ..... 

1.294'10 
3.72% 
0.39% 

N/A 

NJA 
7. 16':"'. 
11.67% 

-0. 1 g"/. 

Benchmark PcrfomuUlce 

9.38% 
9.49% 
8.68% 

10.08% 
8.53% 
8.23% 
8.81% 
3. 13% 
3.70"10 
2.53% 

10.92% 
6.63% 
2. 10% 

-3.74% 
2.37% 
4.23% 
6.4 1% 
1.71% 
2.H2% 
0.04% 
5.92% 
3.1<0% 

4.37% 
5.45% 
3.01% 
5.76% 

-2.08% 
-1.44% 
-2.7 1% 

-14. 15% 
-13.71% 
- 14.6 1% 

6.95% 
5.77% 
4.25% 

N/A 

7.47% 
12.24% 
8.39% 
2.79% 
9.42% 
0.05% 
1.-12";;, 
7.75";e 

4.37% 
5.45% 
3.01% 
5.76% 

-2.08% 
-1.44% 
-2.7 1% 

-14.15% 
-13.7 1% 
·14.61 % 

6.95% 
5.77% 
4.25% 

N/A 

7.47% 
12.24% 
8.39% 
2.79% 
9.42% 
0.05% 
1042"", 
7.75% 

Onc 
Year 

4.43"!,~ 

7.07':~ 

5.70'::' 
0.14~;' 

-3.S:rt ... 
1.9?% 

".35et. 
().~ 

-J .3~ 

-O.n~" 
n.un'!:. 

NJA 
NJA 

-9.K'''k 
NJA 

-IH5% 
-3.5J~j, 

~.~7% 

1.62". 
5.q~~ 

125H"::' 
-(i.Ott"!:. 
H2O-";' 
8.7 1% 

6.6>% 

1.19'l1o 
3.72"' .... 
(I.J~:. 

NJA 
NJA 

7, 16". 
CI.6?:~ 

-(J. l g~:. 

4.:rrr. 
5.45~ 

J.OI'!:' 
5.7M~ 

-2.Ulr}. 
-1.4-t ..... 
-2.71% 

- 14.15 .... 
· 13.7 1% 
- 14.61'::' 

6.95'!:' 
5.710:. 
~.25~~ 

NJA 
?AN 

12.14·4 

~.3'1% 

2.79':" 
9.4~. 

0.115-::' 
I A2~;' 

7.75· .. 

Two 

YC<.lTS 

17.4 1% 
18. 19% 
17.4 1% 
15.83% 
13.47% 
16.14% 
14.85% 
22.96% 
17.60"/. 
18.44% 
0.1lO"1o 

N/A 

N/A 

7.76% 
N/A 

4.52% 
1 2.7~" 

7.73% 
13. 12% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7. 12% 
8.32% 
7.6S~. 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NJA 
15.6>% 

O.X6':" 
1 1 .23~:' 

17.35% 
17.39% 
15.25% 
19.49% 
1 6.~'O 

13.78% 
18. 16% 
5.75% 
6.35% 
5.1 1% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

5.67% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

14.4 1% 
0. 11 % 

12. 15ll. 
7.75-:~ 

Three 
Years 

16.7 1% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

15.27% 
N/A 

22.61% 
20.58% 
20.80% 

0.00010 
N/A 

N/A 

7.60% 
N/A 

5.67% 
12.97% 

10.99% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

9.52% 
11 .58% 

W.7 1% 

NJA 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NJA 
7AJ'}:' 
0.:(;;% 

11.75% 

16.64% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

17.80% 
N/A 

18.09% 
7.43% 
8. 19% 
6.63% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6.93% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6.52% 
0. 12% 

1 2.2 1 -:~ 

7.75% 

Four 
Yc= 

3.93% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2.55% 
N/A 

5.59% 
6.66% 
5.09% 
0.1lO"1o 

N/A 

N/A 

-2.32% 
N/A 

-5.47% 
0.44% 

6.04% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

8.40% 
8.64% 

7.72% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NJA 
-3.42% 
-0.0 1% 

2.38% 

Fivc 
y""", 

0.46% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

-0.92% 
N/A 

2.20010 
N/A 

-1.32% 
0.1lO"1o 

N/A 

N/A 

-3.87"10 
N/A 

-6. 16% 
-2.5 1% 

5.35% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7.3 1% 
7.2 1% 

6.65% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

- 1.11% 
0.77"1.1 

1>.29% 

3.85% 0.39% 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

5.22% 0.54% 
N/A N/A 

5.47% 1.99% 
-3.67% -4. 18% 
-4. 19% -3.571'10 
-3. 17% -4.84% 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

6.7 1% 6.79% 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

-3.36% -0.97% 
0.33% 0.98% 
3.55% I .H/!% 
7.75% 7.7S"Ia 

Tm 
y"", 

5.76% 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

5. 15% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

5.50% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

4.93% 
5.(14% 

5.25% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NJA 
N/A 

N/A 

5.79% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.%% 
5.64% 

5.72% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7.00% 
N/A 

N/A 

7.20"10 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

5.63% 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6.44% 
1.87% 
6.44% 

7.:-17% 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 15



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Monthly Performance Review 
Period Ending June 30, 2012 

Realized & Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 

( I ) Prior Years 
Beginning Realized Contributionsl Ending Accumulated FYTD Ending 

Book Balance Gain 1 (Loss) (Withdrawals) Book Balance Unrealized Unrealized Market Value 
Portfolio As of 07/01 /201 I for the FYTD for the FYTD As of 06/30/20 12 Gains 1 (Loss) Gains 1 (Loss) As of 06/30/20 12 

BlackRock Russell 1000 $116,239,675.50 6,282,328 5,000,000 $127,522,003.09 $25,789,141 $632,132 $153,943,277 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management LLC S 104,437,429.03 7,159,335 $111 ,596,763.76 $7,566,467 $761,200 $119,924,431 
T. Rowe Price Associates 590,671 ,733.96 5,609,094 596,280,828.30 519,588,947 $679,814 $116,549589 
Barrow Hanley $137,062,910.95 5,871,903 (10,000,000) ,5132,934,814.16 535,541,811 ($6,308,494 ) $162,168,131 
BlackRock S137507,026.05 2,703,498 $140,210,523.86 $33,938,711 ($9,358,651 ) $164,790,584 
The Boston Company $42,422,535.09 4,734,856 $47,157,390.99 $7,503,042 ($2,563,303) $52,097, 130 
Chartwellinvestment Partners S49,714,955.60 3,638,725 553,353,681.05 $10,820,841 ($3,108,982) 561 ,065540 
Jennison Associates $96,873,436.26 9,568,623 (33,000,000) 573,442,059.06 $27,187,483 ($ 15,950, 105) 584,679,437 
Artio Global Investors S176,1 18,388.40 5,052,792 (177,289,705) 53,881,475.35 527,844,377 ($27,893,429) 53 ,832,423 
Baillie Gifford SO.OO 717,404 150,000,763 $150,718,166.74 50 (511,331,53 7) $139,386,629 
Eaton Vance - Parametrics SO.OO 55,000,000 555,000,000.00 $0 (54,012,669) 550,987,331 
Mondrian Investment Partners S 199,643,052.53 12,082,675 (6,769,058) 5204,956,669.00 $10,221 ,090 ($32,242,285) 5182,935,474 
Pyramis Global Advisors - Int'l Small Cap SO.OO 45,000,000 $45,000,000.00 50 (53,9 18,6 19) $41 ,081 ,381 
Aberdeen Asset Management S I2I ,263,066.81 9,609,412 (20,000,000) 5110,872,478.55 $1,082,815 ($35, 165) $111,920, 128 
Angelo Gordon S30,056,249.00 (9,250,500) 520,805,749.00 $8,809,096 $456,994 $30,071 ,839 
Brigade Capital Management 545,000,000.00 0 0 S45,000,000.00 55,141,745 $2,994,120 $53,135,865 

Brown Brothers Harriman 547,586,488.24 5,025,391 25,000,000 S77,611 ,879.Q7 $958,745 $2,507,738 $81,078,362 
Franklin Templeton Investments S 102,493,815.00 4,790,423 $107,284,238.06 $3,650,077 ($4,859,246) $106,075,069 

Pyramis Global Advisors - Core Bond S81 ,745,258.37 9,274,763 (30,000,000) $61,020,021 .70 $31 ,162,641 (5843,848) 591 ,338,815 
Western Asset Management Company SI16,975,047.04 6,287,250 (35,000,000) S88,262,296.60 (5601,561) 52,428,839 $90,089,574 
Private Equity 53,327,419.00 (227,610) 15,618,153 SI8,717,962.6O $0 $569,406 519,287,369 

AQR's Global Risk Premium SI40,Ooo,000.00 11 ,925,153 5151 ,925,153.00 $0 (51 ,441,466) $150,483,687 

AQR's Delta Fund (Hedge Fund) S70,000,OOO;00 577,270 570,577,270.00 50 ($847,139) $69,730,131 

SSGNSSARIS Multisource Comodities SO.OO 75,000,000 $75,000,000.00 $0 -55,097,573.18 S69,902,427 

lNVESCO Core US Real Estate Fund S 136,831,829.92 3,363,511 S140,195,340.86 $0 $4,525,784 $144,721,125 

Cash 55,477, 147.42 (4,330,461 ) 4,187,475 $5,334,160.73 $0 $433 S5,334,594 

Total S2,05 1,447,464. 17 5109,716,333.25 S53,497,128.11 $2,214,660,925.53 5256,205,466.60 -SI14,256,048 .70 52,356,610,343.43 

( I) SamCERA's Fisca l Year is 711 through 6/30 

12-07-6.I_Performance_06-30-20 12.xls 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 16



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Monthly Performance Review 
Period Ending June 30, 2012 

Cash Flows and Fiscal Year to Date Return 

Beginning ( I) Ending 
Market Value Earnings I Contributionsl Market Value Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Balance (Loss) (Withdrawals) Balance to Date Return to Date Return 
Portfolio As of 07/01 /2011 for the FYTD for the FYTD As of 06/30/20 12 (Portfolio) (Benchmark) 

BlackRock Russell 1000 $116,239,676 $6,282,328 $5,000,000 $153,943,277 4.43% 4.37% 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management, LLC $104,437,429 $7,159,335 $0 $119,924,431 7.07% 4.37% 
T. Rowe Price Associates $90,671 ,734 $5,609,094 $0 $116,549,589 5.70% 5.45% 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss $137,062,911 $5,871,903 -$10,000,000 $162,168,131 0.14% 3.01% 
BlackRock Capital Management, Inc. $137,507,026 $2,703,498 $0 $164,790,584 -3.88% 5.76% 
The Boston Company $42,422,535 $4,734,856 $0 $52,097,130 4.35% -1.44% 
Chartwell Investment Partners $49,714,956 $3,638,725 $0 $61 ,065,540 0.88% -2.71% 
Jennison Associates $96,873,436 $9,568,623 -$33,000,000 $84,679,437 -3.38% -2.08% 
Artion Global $176,118,388 $5,052,792 -$177,289,705 $3,832,423 0.00% -14.15% 
Baillie Gifford (Funded Aril 3rd) $0 $717,404 $150,000,763 $139,386,629 N/A -14.61% 
Eaton Vance - Parametrics Emerging Markets $0 $0 $55,000,000 $50,987,331 N/A -14.61% 
Mondrian Investment Partners $199,643,053 $12,082,675 -$6,769,058 $182,935,474 -9.81% 6.95% 
Pyramis Global Advisors - Int'!. Small Cap $0 $0 $45,000,000 $41,081,381 N/A 5.77% 
Aberdeen Asset Management $121 ,263,067 $9,609,412 -$20,000,000 $111,920,128 8.87% 7.47% 
Angelo Gordon $30,056,249 $0 -$9,250,500 $30,071 ,839 1.62% 7.47% 
Brigade Capital Management $45,000,000 $0 $0 $53,135,865 5.97% 16.78% 
Brown Brothers Harriman $47,586,488 $5,025,391 $25,000,000 $81,078,362 12.58% 12.24% 
Franklin Templeton $102,493,815 $4,790,423 $0 $106,075,069 -0.06% 2.79% 
Pyramis Global Advisors $81 ,745,258 $9,274,763 -$30,000,000 $91,338,815 8.20% 7.47% 
Western Asset Management Company $116,975,047 $6,287,250 -$35,000,000 $90,089,574 8.71% 7.47% 
Private Equity $3,327,419 -$227,610 $15,618,153 $19,287,369 1.29% 6.95% 
AQR Global Risk Premium $140,000,000 $11 ,925,153 $0 $150,483,687 3.72% 3.72% 
AQR Delta Fund (Hedge Fund) $70,000,000 $577,270 $0 $69,730,131 0.39% 0.39% 
SSGA/SSARIS Multi source Comodities $0 $0 $75,000,000 $69,902,427 N/A N/A 
INVESCO Realty Advisors $136,831 ,830 $3,363,511 $0 $144,721,125 7.16% 9.42% 
Cash $5,477,147 -$4,330,461 $4,187,475 $5,334,594 0.67% 0.05% 

Total $2,051,447,464 $109,716,333 $53,497,128 $2,356,610,343 -0.18% 1.42% 

( I) SamCERA's Fiscal Year is 711 through 6/30 

12-07-6.1 Performance 06-30-2012.xls - -

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 17



Market Value 
Investment Management Fees As of 06/30/2012 

BlackRock Russell 1000 $ 153,943,277 .00 
D.E. Shaw Investment Management, LLC $ 119,924,431.00 
T. Rowe Price Associates $ 116,549,589.00 
Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss $ 162,168,131.00 
BlackRock Capital Management, Inc. $ 164,790,584.00 
The Boston Company $ 52,097,130.00 
Chartwell Investment Partners $ 61,065,540.00 
Jennison Associates $ 84,679,437.00 
Baillie Gifford $ 139,386,629.00 
Arlio Global $ 3,832,423 .00 
Eaton Vance - Pararnetrics Emerging Markets $ 50,987,331.00 
Mondrian Investment Partners $ 182,935,474.00 
Pyramis Global Advisors - Int'!. Small Cap $ 41 ,08 1,381.00 
Aberdeen Asset Management $ 111 ,920,128.00 
Angelo Gordon $ 30,071 ,839.00 
Brigade Capital Management $ 53,135,865.00 
Brown Brothers Harriman $ 81,078,362.00 
FrankJin Templeton $ 106,075,069.00 
Pyramis Global Advisors $ 91,338,815.00 
Western Asset Management Company $ 90,089,574.00 
Private Equity $ 19,287,369.00 
AQR' Global Risk Premium (Risk Parity) $ 150,483,687.00 
AQR's Delta Fund (Hedge Fund) $ 69,730,131.00 
SsgaiSSAR[S Commoditites $ 69,902,427.00 
INVESCO Realty Advisors $ 144,721,125.00 

Sub-Total $2,351,275,748 

Investment Consultant Fees 
Strategic Investment Solutions 1 

Global Custodian Fees 

State Street Bank & Trust 

ActuariaJ Consultant Fees 

Milliman, Inc. 

Sub-Total 

Other Professional Fees 

Total 

12-07-6.1 Performance 06-30-2012.xls 

San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 

Monthly Perfonnance Review 

Period Ending June 30, 2012 

Professional Services Fees 

09/30/2011 12/31 /2011 03/3112012 
$16,503 $16,705 $19,514 

$131,080 $134,773 $149,342 
$89,054 $92,431 $101,758 

$167,545 $169,720 $181,142 
$180,723 $180,381 $195,155 

$94,433 $100,342 $111,514 
$98,948 $104,919 $117,341 

$197,808 $195,111 $198,153 
$0 $0 $0 

$225,366 $216,236 $212,014 
$0 $0 $0 

$90,923 $94,088 $81,033 
$0 $0 $0 

$76,973 $74,590 $75,900 
$0 $0 $262,500 
$0 $0 $297,858 

$25,228 $29,043 $29,629 
$102,674 $100,137 $105,428 

$49,158 $48,643 $47,526 
$78,392 $76,804 $74,953 

$0 $150,000 $602,782 
$147,407 $142,084 $150,513 
$173,861 $168,650 $172,194 

$74,815 $70,651 $137,227 
$155,810 $145,246 $173,453 

$2,176,701 $2,310,554 $3,496,927 

$100,0001 $100,0001 $100,0001 

$54,000 $62,836 $64,593 

$141,500 $6,750 $4,393 

$295,500 $169,586 $168,987 

$2,472,201 $2,480,140 $3,665,914 

Estimated 
Estimated Fiscal Year Annual 

06/30/2012 2011 / 2012 Fee (I) 
$19,325 $72,047 $95,000 

$150,057 $565,252 $475,000 
$101,566 $384,809 $350,000 
$179,994 $698,400 $650,000 
$192,340 $748,599 $675,000 
$109,962 $416,251 $375,000 
$115,593 $436,802 $350,000 
$172,863 $763,935 $775,000 
$171,543 $171,543 $975,000 
-$16,634 $636,982 $0 

$0 $0 $0 
$83,913 $349,957 $375,000 

$107,769 $107,769 $0 
, 

$76,845 $304,308 $375,000 
$0 $262,500 $350,000 

$96,298 $394,157 $225,000 
$30,355 $114,254 $75,000 

$103,902 $412,142 N/A 
$44,081 $189,408 $275,000 
$67,131 $297,280 $425,000 

$496,334 $1,249,116 N/A 
$153,728 $593,732 N/A 
$172,553 $687,258 N/A 

$83,540 $366,233 N/A 
$112,319 $586,828 $650,000 

$2,825,378 $ 10,809,561 $7,470,000 

$100,0001 $400,0001 $400,000 

$45,093 $226,523 $125,000 

$4,[67 $[56,810 $ 175,000 

$149,259 $783,333 $700,000 

$15,000 $15,000 

$2,974,638 $1 1,607,893 $8,170,000 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 18



San Mateo County 
Benchmarl< History 

Total Plan Policy 11112011 101112010 11112009 51112007 61112000 31111999 91111998 7/1/1996 Russell 1000 27.0% 28,0% 37% 37% 40% 22% 20% 20% Russell 2000 8.0% 7.0% 9% 9% 10% 15% 15% 15% S&P 500 
Russell 1000 Value 5% 

5% 5% MSCI ACWI-ex US 18.0% 18.0% 21% 21% 15% 
MSCIEAFE 

20% 20% 20% Barclays Aggregale 11 ,0% 12.9% 27% 27% 29% 25% 21% 21% Barclays BBB 3,3% 1.6% 
Barclays TIPS 3.3% 3.0% 
Barclays Multiverse 4.4% 4.5% 
Ciligroup Non-US WGBI unhedged 

5% 9% 9% NCREIFOOCE 5.0% 5.0% 6% 
NCREIF Property 

6% 6'% Citigroup 10 Yr Treasury + 2% 
8% 10% 10% Russell 3000 + 3% 8.0% 8.0% 

60% Russell 3000/40% Barclays Agg 6.0% 6.0% 
UBOR + 4% 3.0% 3.0% 
OJ UBS Commodity 3.0% 3.0% 

100,0% 100,0% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

US Equity 11112011 61112000 3/111999 9/111998 71111996 1/1/1995 Russell 1000 77% 80% 52% 50,0% 50,0% 69% Russell 2000 23% 20% 36% 37.5% 37,5% 14% S&P 500 
12.5% 17% Russell 1000 Value 12% 12.5% 

100% 100% 100% 100,0% 100,0% 100% 

International Equity 61112000 1/111996 
MSCI ACWI -ex US 100% 
MSCIEAFE 100% 

100% 100% 

Total Equity 101112010 51112007 6/112000 3/111999 911/1998 1/1/1996 Russell 1000 50,9% 55,2% 61.5% 35,5% 33,3% 33,3% Russell 2000 15.1% 13.5% 15.4% 24.2% 25.0% 25.0% S&P 500 
8.4% Russell 1000 Value 8.0% 8.4% MSCr ACWI -ex US 34.0% 31.3% 23.1% 

MSCI EAFE 32.3% 33.3% 33.3% 
100.0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 

US Fixed Income 111/2011 101112010 71111996 
Barclays Aggregate 62.4% 73.7% 100% 
Barclays BBB 18,8% 9.1% 
Barclays TIPS 18.8% 17,2% 

100,0% 100,0% 100% 

Global Fixed Income 10/1/2010 
Barclays Multiverse 100% 

Total Fixed Income 111/2011 101112010 61112000 31111999 7/111996 
Barclays Aggregate 50% 58.6% 100% 83,3% 70% 
Barclays BBB 15% 7.3% 
Barclays TIPS 15% 13.6% 
8arclays Multiverse 20% 20,5% 
Citigroup Non-US WGBI unhedged 16.7% 30% 

100% 100,0% 100% 100.0% 100% 

Real Estate 1/112009 6/112000 7/1/1996 
NCREIF ODCE 100% 
NCREIF Property 100% 
Citigroup 10 Yr Treasury + 2% 100% 

Private Equity 10/1/2010 
Russell 3000 + 3% 100% 

Risk Parity 10/1/2010 
Russell 3000 60% 
Barclays Aggregale 40% 

100% 

Hedge Fund 10/1/2010 
UBOR + 4% 100% 

Commodities 10/1/2010 
OJ UBS Commodity 100% 

kperez
Typewritten Text
Page 19



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

Board of Retirement 

Q:\Board\AGENDA ITEMS\Agenda Items 6.0 Series\FY_2012-13\12-07-6.2_Annual Review of SamCERA's Domestic and Intl Equity Value Portfolios.docx 

 

 

 

July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 6.2 

 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer   

 

SUBJECT: Report on Annual Review of SamCERA’s Domestic and International Equity 

Value Portfolios 

 

 

A report from SIS is attached to this memo summarizing the recent annual reviews conducted 

for the domestic and international equity value portfolio managers. 

 















San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

Board of Retirement 

Q:\Board\AGENDA ITEMS\Agenda Items 6.0 Series\FY_2012-13\12-07-6.3_Semi Annual Report on SIS's Capital Markets Expectations Update.docx 

 

 

 

July 24, 2012 Agenda Item 6.3 

 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Retirement 

FROM: David Bailey, Chief Executive Officer   

 

SUBJECT: Semi-Annual Report on the Strategic Investment Solutions’ Capital Market & 

Inflation Outlook 

 

 

Patrick Thomas, SIS, will discuss the firm’s semi-annual expectations on capital markets 

performance and inflation.  A report is attached. 

 




















































	1207.0 Agenda July 24.pdf
	1207.1.1 Administration of the Oath of Office
	1207.1.2 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Alma Salas
	1207.3.0 Minutes May 22
	1207.4.0(a) Consent Agenda
	1207.4.0 Approval of Trustee Training Request
	1207.5.2 Approval of Questions Acturial
	1207.6.1 Performance06-30-2012
	1207.6.1 Monthly Portfolio Performance Report attachment
	1207.6.2 Annual Review of Portfolios
	1207.6.2 SIS Manager Review Summary
	1207.6.3 Semi Annual Report on SIS's Capital Markets Expectations Update
	1207.6.3 SIS Capital Markets
	1207.7.1 Monthly Financial Report
	1207.7.2 Preliminary Fourth Quarter Budget Report
	1207.7.3  Approval of Questions Auditor 
	1207.7.4 Audit Status
	1207.7.5 Ad Hoc Committee



